The Humboldt Schools.

gg&{mﬂdﬁ‘? achicerosrents snce 1906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

Tuésday, June 24, 2014

Transportation Training Facility
6411 N. Robert Road (bldg. 500)
Prescott Valley, AZ

Special Session @ 6:30
OFFICIAL COPY

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Brian Letendre, Vice President
Gary Hicks, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Carm Staker, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 « DR, PAUL H. STANTON, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 + PHIONE 928.759.4000 » FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
6-19-2014

4:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 wifl convene during a
meeting open to the public on June 24, 2014, at the HUSD Transportation Facility, located at 6411 N. Robert
Road (building 500), Prescott Valley, Arizona.

» [fauthorized by @ majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in

f open public assembly. _

» Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic

' medium.

» The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona,

* Arrangements to accommodate disabilities may be made by contacting Mary Diaz at (928)759-4000 or.
mary.diaz@humboldtunified.com prior to the meeting.

* Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Fori
provided at the entrance of the meeting area. :

+ Discussion by the Board is limited fo fems posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

6:30 PM SPECIAL SESSION
1. WEL.COME AND CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

6. CONSENT ITEMS _
This section inciudes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

{Pages 1-6) A. Request for approval of the revised 2013-14 and 2014-15 HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedules
{Pages 7-9) B. Request for approval of the revised 2013-14 Sole Source Vendor Listing

Special Session June 24, 2014 Page 1 of 2



7. ACTION
(Pages 10-35) A. Discussion and possible action to approve the proposed annual budget for fiscal year 2014-15

8. PERSONNEL.

{Pages 36-42) A. Request for approval of the restructuring of the Director of Human Resources and Operations
position to an Assistant Superintendent of Operations position to be held by Mr. Dan Streeter for
the 2014-2015 fiscal year, and request for approval of the Assistant Superintendent Salary
Scheduie for the 2014-15 fiscal year

9. ANNOUNGCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

July 8, 2014 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Facility
August 19, 2014 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Mountain View Elementary
September 9, 2014 8:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Glassford Hill Middle School

Note: There will most likely be a second meeting in July fo be held on July 22, 2014.
10. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings are available at the District Administration Office during nermal work
hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting and immediately preceding the meeting.

Spacial Session June 24, 2014 Page 2 of 2






CONSENT
ltem OA.

Revised
2013-14 and 2014-15
Supplemental Wage Schedules



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem# H
FROM: Dan Streeter, Director of Human Resources, and Reading
Cynthia Windham, Director of Finance
DATE: June 24, 2014 | Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Supplemental Wage Schedule Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
The attached HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule includes a minor addition of $100/day for professional

development. This is the stipend currently offered to all certified staff who participate in full day professional
development trainings outside of their contract day. ‘

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board:

Move to approve the amended supplemental wage rates for 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 as presented on
the attached HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: %/ %\

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, éuperintendent

Questions should be direcfed to: Dan Streeter @ 759-4006



2013 - 2014 HUSD SUPPLEMENTAL WAGE SCHEDULE

Position I Rate | Per | Notes
Summer School Instructor $25.00 Hour | Certified T
Summer School Aide §12.50 Hour | Classified
Curriculum Development/Special Projects $20.00 Hour | Certified
Professional Development $100.00 Day Certified -
Special Projects Hourly Rate | Hour | Classified
After School Detention $15.00 Hour | Certified S
Saturday Schoo! $15.00 Hour [ Certified .
Mostly current teachers + couple of classnf‘ ed
AVID Tutor $10.00 Hour | Class/Cert subs
Class Coverage - High School 513.75 Period | Certified ) Based on $15 Oooer hour
Class Coverage - Middle 7 $12.50 Period | Certified  Based on $15.00 per hour
Class Coverage - Elementary $10.00 Period ;| Certified " Based on 515 .00 per hour
Class Coverage - LTS (K-8) $17.50 Period | Certified Based on 515 00 per hour
Class Coverage - Other $15.00 Hour | Certified Based on $15 00 per hour
Custodian - Civic ) $25.00 Hour Position - “ Based on 515 O(l per hour
Time and a
Half (1.5}

Catering - Civic @ Hourly Rate| Hour | Classified
Cl’E-Er_z:_nr_éuoplemental Actrvrtles 525 00 Class/Cert Teacher/Nurse o Paid w/CTE funds
Homebound Tutoring - Certn‘“ ed $25.00 Hour | Certified '
Homebound Tutoring - Classified $15.00 Hour ; Classified
ESY Aide $15.00 Hour | Classified
Indlan Ed Tutor Certlfled $25.00 Hour Cert|f|ed B 'Pardﬁvv}lndmn Ed Funds
Indian Ed Tutor Cla55|f|ed B $15.00 Hour | Classified Pald w/lndlan Ed Funds
Parental Involvement §25.00 Hour | Certified |incl. Nurse Pald w/TltIe 1 Funds
Parental Involvement $15.00 Hour | Classified Pa:d w/T |tle I Funds
Translation / Interpreting - Certified $15.00 Hour | Certified
Translation / Interpretlng Classified Hourly Rate | Hour Classmed
Student Worker Foocl $4.50 Hour | Pa@@? l;&N Fu nds
Student Worker SPED Transmon $4.50 Hour Pa|d I w/. SPED Funds
V\l'arsrty Football* | ) e _

Ticket Seller / Taker $35.00 Event | Certified | Pa!d w/ General Athlencs Auxmary Funds

Announcer $35.00 Event | Certified Pard w/ General Athletlcs Auxiliary Funds

Clock Keeper $35.00 Event _Fertiﬁed 7 Pa|d w/ General Athletlcs Auxlllary Funds

Chain Crew $35.00 Event | Certified | Pald w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds



2013 - 2014 HUSD SUPPLEMENTAL WAGE SCHEDULE

Certified

| Paosition I Rate ] Per | T Notes _I
g Crowd Control $35.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Fun
;ream Liaison $50.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ Génefai_ﬂ:t_i;lai;:s Auklhisary Funds
‘JV/ Freshman Football* N ‘
Ticket Seller / Taker | $30.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletics AUXI-IiAI-afV Funds
Announcer $30.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ Gene_r;i Athietics Auyxiliary Funds
Clock Keeper $30.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletlcs Auxitiary Funds
Chain Crew $25.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletlcs Auxiliary Funds‘
Volleyrball {Varsity, JV, and Fres_r;hﬂan Games)* o o
o Ticket Seller / Taker $40.00 Event Certified ) ) B
N _ ~ 0r $20, $15, $15/game.
Announcer / Scorer $50.00 Event | Certified Pald w/General Athletics Auxrharv Funds
' Or $20, $15, $15/game.
Libero Tracker $50.00 Event | Certified Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Basketball {Varsity, JV, and Freshman Games)* o o i
‘Ticket Seller / Taker $40.00 ) Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletlcs Auxiliary Funds
Or $20, 515 $15/game
Announcer $50.00 Event | Certified Paid w/General Athletics Auxiltary Funds
7 0rs$20,%15, $15/game.
Clock Keeper $50.00 Event | Certified Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Crowd Control ) $40.00 | Event | Certified ' Paid w/ ééﬁé?m Athlé_t_t_cs_izﬁlgrr}'l: nds
‘Baseball/Softball* ) ) B - o
Ticket Seller / Taker 525.00 Event PB!d w/ General Athletics Auxmary Funds

*All classified event workers are paid at a rate of $10 per hour for athletic events. They are scheduled not to exceed
40 hours per week including their regular work schedule. if overtime hours are worked, the cost will come from

athietic funds.




2014-2015 HUSD SUPPLEMENTAL WAGE SCHEDULE

Position Rate | Per | [ Notes
Class Overload: High School 1/5 of Salary assume teacher 5 class period day
Class Overload: Middle School 1/5 of Salary assume teacher 5 class period day
Class Overload: Elementary School 1/7 of Salary assume teacher 7 class period day
Class Overload:Other 1/x of Salary assume teacher X class period day
Summer Schoot Instructor $25.00 Hour Certified B -
Summer School Aide 512.50 Hour | Classified
Professional Development $100.00 Day Certified
Curriculum Development/Special Projects . $20.00 Hour Certified
Special Projects i Hourly Rate Hour Classrfred
After School Detention $15.00 Hour | Certified o i S
Saturday School $15.00 Hour Certified
Mostly current teachers + couple of c[assrf ed
AVID Tutor $10.00 Hour | Class/Cert subs
Class Coverage - High School $13.75 Pericd | Certified _ Based on $15 00 per r hour
Class Coverage - Middle $12.50 Period | Certified Based on $15 00 per hour
Class Coverage - Elementary $10.00 Period | Certifled Based on $15. 00 per hour|
Class Coverage - LTS (K-8) $17.50 Period | Certified Based on $15.00  per hour
Class Coverage Other $15.00 Hour Certlfled ] Based on 515 00 per hour
|custodian- Civic | s25.00 Hour | Position  Based on $15.00 per hour
Time and a Half
{1.5) @ :
Catering - Civic Hourly Rate | Hour | Classified
CTE Grant Supplemental Actlwtles §25.00 CIass/Cert Teacher/Nurse Paid w/C'I:E funds .
Homebound Tutorlng Certrfred $25.00 Hour Certlf“ ed
Homebound Tutoring - Classifi ed $15.00 Hour | Classifi ed
ESY Aide 515.00 Hour CIass:fled
Indian Ed Tutor - Certrfled . $25.00 Hour - Certiﬁed Pald w/Indlan Ed Funds
indian Ed Tutor - CIassnﬁed 515.00 Hour | Classified Pald w/lndlan Ed Funds
Parental Involvement $25.00 H?EE Certified B incl. Nurse Pald w/TrtIe 1 Funds
Parental |nvolvement $15.00 Hour Classn‘red i Pald w/T |tle | Funds
Translation / Interpreting - Certified $15.00 Hour Certlfled
Translation / Interpreting - Classified Hourly Rate Hour CEassn‘" ed
StGERWSEkEE""Food $4 50 Hour o Pard w/ F&N Funds
Student Worker - SPED Transrtlon $4.50 Hour Pa:d w/ SPED Funds,




2014-2015 HUSD SUPPLEMENTAL WAGE SCHEDULE

Posttion Rate l Per I Notes —l
Class Overload: High School 1/5 of Salary assume teacher 5 class period day -
Jarsity Footbail* _ T
Ticket Seller / Taker $35.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletics Auxlllar_y Fur_\d_s_
Announcer 535.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary fynfis
Clock Keeper $35.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Fund;
Chain Crew $35.00 Event | Certified Pa|d w/ General Athletics An_ac_li;_nry Funds
Crowd Cont;n-l ) $35.00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Ath!g;c_l_cs Aumllary Funds
Team Liaison 3 $50.00 Event | Certified P“ald w/ General Aihlétlcs Auxlllary Fllnc_is
WV/Freshman Football*
o Tickefgeiler / Taker ) $30.00 Event Eertified -------- Pald w/ General Athléﬁg Auxiliary Funds
Announcer o $30.00 Event | Certified T Paid w/ General Athletlcs AuxlharyrFund;
E:I;)c_lz EEéber 530 00 Event | Certified Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
a;(:r—ev: B 525 00 Event | Certified N -_Pard w/ Géneral Athletlé;)it_nnl_l;fv Funds
i-i}gileyball (Varsity, JV, and Freshman Games)* N ) - _ __ ]
Ticket Seller / Taker $40.00 Event | Certified
) T G 520, 815, $15 game.
Announcer / Scorer $50.00 Event | Certified Paid WIGeneral Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Or $20, 515, SlS/game
Libero Tracker $50.00 Event | Certified Pand w/GeneraI Athlet:cs Aux:l:ary Funds
{Basketball (Var5|ty, W, and Fresh“r_r_\;n Games)* ..... o
Ticket Seller / Taker 540.00 —Event_ i “Certl-f;d—m o 'Pa.&]}_ée.{éféi Athletlcs Aux1||arv Funds
. I o - or 520 S15 $15/game
Announcer $50.00 Event | Certified Pald W/General Athletics AUXHIBI‘V Funds
P s e s s s e ] —_—— S — S Or 520 $15 $15/game
clock Keeper $50.00 Event | Certified Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Crowd Control ) 540.0C Event | Certified WPald w/ Genél:él Athletrcs Aux;lvlan; Fﬁndé
IBasebaIl}énﬁbal I* o o [
Ticket Seller /Taker 52500 | Event | Certified |  Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds

*All classified event workers are paid at a rate of $10 per hour for athletic events. They are scheduled not to exceed

athletic funds.

40 hours per week including their regular work schedule. If overtime hours are worked, the cost will come from



CONSENT
" Item 6B,

- Revised
2013-14 Sole Source
Vendor Listing



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO! Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ftem (ﬁ E)
FROM: Cynthia Windham Reading
DATE: June 24, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: FY 13-14 Sole Source Vendors (Revision) Action

Textbooks/Supplemental Materials 15-721
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Students Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The following list represents companies that the District is currently utilizing for purchases that are
considered to be "sole-source”.

Sole source vendors are vendors that the District has determined are the only source for
procurement of certain items.

These purchases typically fall into the following categories: utilities, Board approved curriculum
materials (both textbooks and supplemental materials that support the curriculum); and
service/maintenance agreements for operational software that the District currently owns.

A revision is necessary due to omissions/deletions not referenced during the initial
submission for FY 13-14. (Omissions underlined. Deletions crossed-out.)

Utilities:

Arizona Public Service

Conterra - RFP Communications Tower
Humboldt Water Company

Century Link (formerly Qwest)

Town of Prescott Valley

Unisource Energy

Curriculum: Adopted Textbooks/Instructional Aids
Per A.R.S. 15-721

Advanced Keyboard Technologies — SPED (Text-to-Speech Product)
Annenberg Learner — HS Cinema

AVID Center - HS

Cengage Learning — HS Algebra _

Cheng & Tsui Company — HS Adventure in Japanese

College Board — AP Testing/Curriculum

Elsevier Science Co. - HS JTED Nursing Program

Glencoe Publishing - Elementary

Highlands Center — Habitat Curriculum

Curriculum: Adopted Textbooks/instructional Aids
Per A.R.S. 15-721 - Continued
Houghton Mifflin & Divisions:
Great Source - Writers
Harceourt -Saxon
McDougal Littell
Write Source
MacMiltan-McGraw Hill - Science



Paxton-Patterson Labs

PCI Educaticnal Publishing — SPED Gecmetry

Pearson Assessment, Inc. — HS Environmental Science, World Civilization
Prentice Hail Publishing ~ HS Earth Science/Biology

Spalding Educationa! — Liberty Math Curriculum

Software/Maintenance Agreements:

Assessment Technology - Galileo

Aventa On-Line-Seftware (company merged with Backbone Communication)

Backbone Communication — Aventa On-Line Software

Blackboard - Connect ED School Messenger

Borderian Security/internet Filtering Software

Cambium Learning Sopris

CLM-Food Service Software

Computer Generation/Lexia — Reading Software License

Dell Computers ~ KACE Software

Educational Network

Follett Library/Educational Software

Frontline Technologies —AESOP Subfinder Software

Harland Technology Services - Scantron

Info Snap — Regisfration Software

LaurisSoft — Math Assessment

MediaNet - IEP Pro - Software Agreement

Numera— Track It Software-Agreement(replaced by KACE software provided by Dell)

Renaissance Learning—(replaced by Reading Counts)

Scholastic — Reading Counts/Read 180

Schooldude — Facilities Software and Related Software Support

Transtinder — Transportation Software

Tyler Technoiogy School Master ADIVI Acctg Llcense FeeslSchoo! Finance Software
d 3 nt-(now Tyler Tech)

Miscellaneous:

Advance Education Inc. — NCA Accreditation

AZ Inter-Scholastic Association (AlA)

Global Entertainment — Prescott Valley/Tim's Toyota Center (Graduation Venue)

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the Governing Board ratify the presented sole source listing which inciudes
utilities, textbooks, instructional aides, and related software items for the FY 13-14 school year.

Sample Motion:

{ move to approve the revised 2013-14 Sole Source Vendor Listing as presented.

Approved for transmittai to the Governing Board: fjféh J i
Dr. Pau! Stanton, Superlntendent

Questions should be directed fo: Cynthia Windham @ 759-4000






ACTION
~Item 7A.

- Proposed
2014-15 Budget

18



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL. DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ' ltem# 7 A
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director Reading
DATE: June 24,2014 Discuss X
SUBJECT: FY 14/15 Proposed Budget Action X

QOBJECTIVE: Goal # 2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Per ARS 15-905 a: School dlstrlcts in Arizona are required to propose a budget for the upcoming
school year no later than July 5™ of the budget year.

HIGHLIGHTS:
The following represent the highiights of the fiscal year 2014/15 proposed budget:

Base Level Support:

$3,415.77 (includes 1.4% increase)

Current budget projected to be: $29,914,339

{Includes maximum allowable budget balance)

Adjustment to be made based on final average daily membership (ADM), budget balance
carry-forward, etc. during the revision process

District Additional Assistance (DAA):

This fund has combined the Unrestricted Capital fund with the Soft Capital fund and is
now called District Additional Assistance
Current newly generated money is $4,449,808 (calculation less shortfall)

o Includes District Sponsored Charter School (DSCS) net add-ons of $3,743,993
Without the DSCS funding net to the District = $705,915

L ]

» Last remaining trie capital fund available

» Current fund represents 100% of DAA to unrestricted capital fund

» Current budget projected to be: $10,435,036 (including carryover funds)
Soft Capital:

e Fund eliminated
ADM:

Current reports reflect the District's ADM (calculated for the first 100 days - less any
reductions due to on-line student enroliment, etc.} as 3,222

In addition, the District is projecting (budgeting for) the 100 day equivalent of student
ADM for the DSCS as 2,320 from FY 13-14

Group B (special program add-ons: Special Ed, English Language Learners,
Kindergarten through third grade programs) are included in the budget projections as
actual based on 100" day data from FY 13-14

ALL budgets contalnmg DSCS counts are required fo be adjusted to the actual

FY 14-15 100" day including Maintenance and Operations, and Capital funds

0-a



Budget Balance Carry-forward (BBCF):
e Maximum of 4% allowable included of approximately $1.2 milion
o Allows the District to recoup any additional funding due to missing ADM (student count) -
or any changes in funding that would cause anincrease to the budget, etc.
» The projected BBCF will be finalized in August once final payments are made through the
encumbrance period _ :
o Districts are required to adjust to actual amount remaining through the revision process

Por statute; districts are typicaﬂy not aﬂoﬁved o increase fheﬁr budgets once propbsed/adopted,
therefore the maximum budgef balance carry-forward is included as & placeholder to allow for
finai adjustments, e.g. accurate student count, efc: fo be received. :
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the proposed budget for FY 14/15 as
presented.

Sample Motion:

i move to approve the proposed budget for fiscal year 21 4-;}5 as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Goverhing Board:
. Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director (758-4000)

11






Wd S1iF F10T/LL9

|

SLE'GFE 0L $ "V SUI[ PasaXa JOUUED SUIE SIL)

(76 + 19 aut]) swry wBpng o) walyng 193png (101, *
(01 9w “p 28ud oipng woy) Lepngy jeide] pajLnsa) -
(0g =) *{ 5Fed pBpny woy) voneIad() pue SIURISUIBH -

9£0°SEYOE 3
GEE'PI6°6T 3

STUALIANAIXE aA130aNd
9IE'LES'SH § (5'Y - 1V + £ 9u]) 31wy Ja3png 1EsIG jeoyds By [#oL
0 g (91 auy ‘spalorg [erepad ‘g ofed sedpng wog) piy edag-IIIA SRIL
1467 L81°S $ (g1 ul] ‘g 93ed “adpng wox) sp2fory 1RI3PI
SLEBRE'OY $ {T'V + 'V auy) [&owang
980°SEF01 $ (z1°v suf ‘g aded a8png woxy) 1wy 33png [edey) pajoLRsamIN
6EEFI6'6T § {01 auy ° 28ed 7e8png woy) nun] 1wdpng feIRuaL

(H'c06-518 S ¥V} FINIT 1A0ANE JONLLSIA T00HIS SLVOTIODY TV.I0L
0090°1 TIPT1 ey e AEpU0dag (BIOL
00SG°0 -~ | cosoo aaLr
0010°1 Z160°] spuog g sse)
0000°0 00000 spuog v S5
0000°0 0000°0 apLuaag [ende)
00000 00000 3piusAQ wexord [esadg
20000 00000 apiusaQ) wesdosg £ [efoadg
00000 0000°0 spras) OFW

:sajey Xei Arepuossy

$10Z Ad8pug 153 10T Ad40id

017 10681 $ TYIOL
. $ ooor [etapag
OIF1LES & 00OE amg
$ 000z 2]RIPAUISI]

000°0E $ 0001 [eso]

(saotm Auadoesd Tupnjoxa) CLOE T894 [BOSLE Q) 2305 Aq sanusazy paless
L1TTOLSE g P10Z Teaj, (20513 40 Sanusasy pajadpng (€10l
(suorstaa1 133pnq o3 ajqeodde jou ST uoRoes SNT) NOLLVXVL ALYII0Ud ANV SEINIATE

—_——

000ZTZOET HAGIWNAN 41D

511 19PT PUE 011 10 SSURT XBT, LI *

o

STOT Ad-PU/S A9y

Iprew-g snoydara ],
:aakojdwg j0epue)) WINSIg

aanyeuSig 1RUBA; sseuUIsng ampeudis juapusuLdng

e

“an0qe peguosap 1adpng amp 208 Blep A (s)ueniod
U0 ‘)Wl A BIA “UOHEINP JO sty reda] BIOZLNY S 01 JU3E 107 Ad 0¥ {s)o 1BpNq 241,

QINDIS QINDIS
g
pasiasy
paydopy
P10T *¥g 2ung pasodoerg

§BM G[(g 322X (E0S1 OIf) 03 13BPNE A1 1Y AJIHd £Q3IDY oM
TIVOSE ONINYFAOD THL A€

UDISIA

pasodorg

1ADaNY HAMIIHISIA
TAOGENT TINLIANIIXE TYNNNY LONLSIC TOOHDS
VNOZIY 40 91VIS
107 Ad

IVAVAVA ALNOOD ZZ "ON WHISIA [ooudg pariuf) pjequiny AWVN LORESHI

12



"SI0T Ad-P1/S “45Y

8o | Ided Wd £iE P102/91/9
0E[%8°1 6EEY16°6C LIFG8E°6T L6 £ES°00T°E 65£°991°T 7299899 180°1E8°LE T6SES  |Z6'TTE  |OE (01 o “ 2%ed pasaxa louUED)
(67-£z pue 'g] saurp) soanppuadxy [E10],
6T]040'Cl- _ |090VEZ 65607 10L0°C9 0 £28iE LO'IZE 05T 00°E 6T wiexSong Sulpeoy €4 0S¢
‘8TI%00 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0070 000 /T (0z our| ‘1 388d uawaiddng wo.g) Joua)) UCHEINPH
L7]|%00 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 000 1000 Iy sumdoL uotuaAaL] modos
"9Z{%0°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 oo Jooo 9T {o1 2uy ‘1 88ed wawdddng wol)
pILBAD WEAF0L] £-3] Jetoads 0z |
‘$2{%0'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 [oo0  |SE {bp 2y g 90ed Jodpng
. wonedaifosac] SpPIMIOLISL |
vElelg.  lsicgpo'r  lsevvec't . JOR LTC6O p68'1Z1 Z16°76¢ wTAl L0119 gpvge 1T uongyiodsueL], jidn
‘€T |%ei- 195760 _1800°2.61°c 021 669°ZZ LETSyY 673971 0FIGCEE 1£90]  Jogzol )tT (ze-1 saun) [progng
“TT|%400 [+} 0 0 0 i) [¥} 0 00°Q 'O 44 S90LAIOE [EUCHINNSUIUON Jo uolieiad() 000E
1Z7]%00 10 0 [+3 [+} [¥} 0 — 0 1000|000 ‘iz YO 0062
07[2400 Sk A (1] Sl 0 0 0070, 00'Q 07 B} JO SHUBUIILIRIA % UONRIG 009T
61 |2400 LIOE L10°E I LO8 T 0 0 00'0 000 ‘61 5391A19E [RUHSD 00ST
"$1]%0'0 0 0 0 [+} 0 0 000 00°0 ‘81 uoRELSIINUPY 100425 0092
"L1]2%0°0 0 lo [} [i} [+) Tp 0 00°0 000 L1 UOHENSINWPY [2RUD 00£T
OI|%r0 . PERSIFI 696 0¥ [+] 1 000 ‘LT ceIé - ! 91 Beig jeuononNsu 00T ﬂ
Cilecoe yZ8'998°1 LOSTIE] 0S€ 661 OCI°LEE PLO'GLE Sr16v6 o'gl  [95°91  |'ST SuBpg 61T
saolalag Hwoddng 0002
i ax TOE18E°E OF1°T08'E 0ZL 0068 GET°T0T £28°196 08L°80€°C cL'93  l0%¥8 |V uononusu] OO1
uopeonp [0192dg 9Oz
E1|%LT £0V'6¥67IT, IBETLEIT, a4 bLIPE 271665 1 LBLY 0S1°911°El 099 |29°90¢ 1€l (Z1-1 SaU1]) [EI0IQNS UOROIBANS UONEINDT FE[N5aY
Z11%0:0 [4 0 0 [1) 0 00°0 X K4l suredosd 2O 006 ‘008 “00L “0ED
T |%8 L 99 WL 90 LL] 10 0 LSF1E 911 100°1 001 11 SISV PAUOSTOdS-100UdS 0T
‘0112480 FIPIS Faz o I3 [+ 0 06F'S PTETH 00°0 00°¢ 1] SOMANAY JE[MALUIMI0D) paiosuads-{o0Lag 919
'6|%L] YZ8LE g9c [+ 0 ikl OSEE <R'0 €20 ] S201A12G JEUOHONSUILON, JO uonesd() 000€
81900 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 000 00°G g 1RO 006T
LIz ]~ LELPLLE LOSBISE 0 _|8€z'op1Y) 6¥8°966 199£°¢08 _|gozezI‘l . eg vy 'L 1uBEd JO S0URUMEA %3 uoresrRd( 009Z
olealg-  1£60°%690°T 1P Z95] $T9°9 L8 0TLLET 041°90T. 1L0908 (YAl A | 9 SRVAISG [BIU3D) Q0ST
‘sPero  10EC69E] [ZE498'1 0 [1} 1zs'og £8F0SE 07CRROT og'sz _looez 1€ WOTRLSIWWRY [0S QOVE
ploaly . |BLLTTE OGEOLE 1261 {9y SZ1°99 ISI'Sy £E1°981 00 00 R4 UoNENSIUNUPY JeIausn) B0ET
€| ‘66L PIRTE0°] 000°Z Y 000°7, 9ET'6LT FEOSLES 05L1  |RE61  b'E PeIg [euOndNISu] 00TT
‘T|%l 0" T62790°1 [9+°£90°1 $L8T Z16982 SOS'TLL 00'sT |00 T SUApMIS 0O1Z
saapatag woddng 00T
1%L TSRBLIEL 081! 0EE'G0T'1 8ECBGT £55°601°E 1£9'199°8 BN a4 YA uonannsuy o1
yoneanpy .3y 001
asean0a( sioe F10z 0089 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad
Jaseaau| Ad Ad ‘0P “00E9 1edpng | Joug saunypuadxy
o 18png 1011 WO sanddng SaMAIS snpouag saLe|es d1d
S[pIo], paseyoing aafopduyg
- (NN (O®IA) NOILVIAJO ANV TONVNAINIVIA (0PI 100 ANNA
pasedoly NOISUIA 000ZZZ0E1 WAGWAN LD IVAVAVA ALNNOD ZZ "ON 12LOsIQ [00Ya5 payiv[] Ipfoquing] VN LORLLSIA




gJo g adey Nd §7°E F102/91/9 STOT AAFL/E A%

- $ PoAI22I 2 03 {QOF | 2p0? 12I00) sanusAd] uolepodsURY) paRWINST 00°'veE 0079£E
STOT Ad A0} sauusasy nopeLodsmel ], parrmnsy Ad10pNg | Ad I10Hd {cae06-51§ 'sUV)
seafopdury PALID) FL PIHCTINSH

[{(B)L1 0128 *L 2L (MAD) suone[n3ay [eapa] Jo 2po]) o} Juensmd sjuewnnmbal

- SuIoTeL 18)S Yim Soue1 dinod JDLISIP ATINSP 0] Pasn 54 [[Im Junoure SHiy) L 01 ndnd-geis
¥28'Ls $ {001 £ UoBOURJ ‘100 PUN) 92[AIIS OO 10} ORFIAL Ul PA1e3png WnowWy Zg 01 1 [dng-asysea] (5"¥'p9L-§1 pue T'HE06-51§§ 'SHUV)
AL PO 10} pUd OFI apm _uﬁ.uwu__m,.ma._ﬂ_—u:annﬁ . mopeanpyd [eadg xoy sonwy pasodoag
08L'9£5°S  Buipuany QEL'SESS  Juapisay dystaquisy AHeq ademoay £10Z Ad d
GSLSPS'S  Sumpusny 6LE'EES'S  uapisay :drysiaquisp £finq o9e12AY $10T Ad TV -zzl 195°260° | 800°LE1"S (1 o8ed *gg auy Jo Jeic
digsraquis]yl Ape( 3Be1say _ {enba 10y *1g yInomp ¢ f sauly) [EI0L, ‘T
'1zZ|.0 0 UONEBONpPH 42318 12
"QUL| ST U0 pUR SHS WOOISSe]7) 301 Jo Wauodiey) ABd FURLLIONIA] ay) JOF S{URCIE paladpng wodas jou 0 ozl 1sLf1s2 S16°9LT uOLROTPE [20120[0UYID ], PUE |BOONEI0 A .m..\_.
- % suodwo)) Aed sousunoyiad € Io] pung QW ut paedpng wmowy ‘61F 0 ) uonanxsy] Lopesuadwo) 159 —
(026-618 'S'H'V) Aed 2auemioiIad ST0T Ad ‘810 0 §1500) [efuawau] “T18 “81
LI O 0 uopednpy [BIpawISy LI
911 0 0 uoneanpd paylo 91
0 0£ES |e19pa, - SpUng [|¥ ¢y | O18°0PEY Nm¢.1amw.¢ (p1 yInoay | seuy) [@lOWNG “SI
osLfos $ 05€9 [esapajuon] - pund OB ‘1] €811 el wouuiedur [Ensis, vl
SAIALIS JIPNY A0y papEpRy sanpuadyy’ "1} 99E°FE 680'ST Amfuy urexg swemnel], ‘€1
z1| 99t'6sL £P1°8L9 jusuneduy edendueqyosads g1
11} 9EO'CEE 896 ¥PE Aejag uaang [ooyesaId TE 1
01§ 68Z°ZE1 08951 Aejaq rensmdofaaaq 01
‘6| ERITI oLl wauLnedwy olpadoylo 6
'8 | #EBYS 6¥F 95 susueduy L105uUsg 49A38 LIM SPHINGESICT 21dR[MIN '8
“L | 8¥9'601 668°C11 sampqesi (i "L
o | 699'01E 6LB'6LE ANfIGESIC] (RIS PIN] 242ASE 10 2BISPOI ‘PITN "G
s [99s7one 1 | Ze6956°1 Aunqesi Supwea ograsds ¢
‘v | DEPF'LTO 0E0°9%9 swouLtedwy qiesH YO ¥
€ | 99EFE 680°5C yusuLtedur SuiesH ¢
T LO061'6L 8E5°18 Aypiqesiq fevopowry g
‘1 LZ68'8ew Y615 wsyny |
Adpdpng  Agaold (go6-s1 pve 194-18§ "SAY)

{00z wisadorg pung OFIN) HAAL A SWVHDOU NOLLVDNAT TVIDIAIS

psodoty  NOISWAA 000CTC0El  WIAAWNN ALD IVdVAVA ALNMOD 2T "ON WLISICT jooyog payiun plequny FWVN LOTULSIA




pivgadey ‘ W £9'€ $102009 S10T AdH1IS "\

15

b |%e0 L0V O%i'T DOS'EELT 0 [T SEPTLEL 0f {6 PUE "9Z *£[ S3UID) SPUNT MY WOIEL]) [BIGL
GE[T L BLTGLO'] 129'N6 0 1£6°ELL LEESHE (3 (B pue 5L "vE 'DE Sall) SAERUPUa (R0
8¢ [Beeran- 0 §9%°L [ ] a 8E (2€-9¢ 5avn} [FIDIRAS Swieiog sy
R 0 €99t 0 [ o ‘LE 15 [FUeNInnSY] ¥ SMuaPg g poddng H07Z 9012
G 250 0 [] o ) [] £ uORdIST] 001
(Aypadg) swesdorg gy
‘sgfeeon 0 [ ] [ [ K13 uanAs] 000
sweilosg uonussad tadoa pEs
“bel%s0000~ [ 005’0l F Q '] [)] 0 v (ge-4 £ 59uy) eIAng 00g wesdnig
‘e [%0'0 [ [ 0 0 [] [ 3 Yms puoIranas| - SIS woddng 0pzE
TE|HO0 @ [1] [] [ 0 0 ‘¢ I3 - $308a5 poddng aglz
“1€|%0oal- [ 005'0LE B 1 [ [ ) atd UONINLSUE 0001
38 uayEanp3 |2133ds ooz
DE|aL LE siz's10'1 ESPB6L E ] [ LEG'ELL LEESHR ot (62-¢25ou0) miowgag ool wesdolg
“6Z|2407001- [ 0056 [ a [ [ & 45 [EUOIBIUSY] - S0faIaE roddng 02T
‘3z{%0001- u Q05°EE [} [ [ 0 ‘8T " swapms - soiag ueddng 0017
LT WEbE [ TSKSSL 0 [} [E6'EL LYESPR 'tz UGHIIRIISUL 000L
! uoneanpa Jejeday gal
2310 - £L0 PUN A WOOISSHID
4 [N O9E il FOL'OFS [ e 3 A | £1T'8EL £51'998 9z (ST P *1Z "L 1 $HHE) SUnNpoatxg [0
SE|%00 [] [ [ [] 'sT (pE-rz sl feingng sweiloag i
¥T|%00 [} [ ] [1] bT Bus [Eunpaasup - saoiag woddng pozz
ET| %l [] ‘o 0 [ €T SIMAPRIE - 5301AIag poddng polz
Zefue o [] [] o T angInsu 00OL
2| (Agady) swierBod N0
“TZ)Ero01- [] 00e'ril 0 [ ‘[z (0z-31 sau)) 3eioaqng ooz Wwesosd
N4 B [ 10 [ ‘0z LG [uopomisu] - saapusg woddng 9022
Y31 7T [] [] [ ‘61 FI0Ipmg - saatarag uaddng 0¢1Z
‘g1 %0001 000'pLE [ o 81 vonnst) Ho0 1
vogeanpg (ewads 60T
“LE|%ep92 SREPO'T $OE'OLE E1TBLL EST'998 "Ll (91-p1 39Uy} [WAIGNS ODF Wesfoig
91 f360°001- 0 [T ] [ ‘oL IS yRUOYITUISY - SIS Loddng 0pZZ
clfmona o 00T'LE 0 D) 51 swapnig - 530145 poddag 0012
‘P fusze 99€'se'[ VOL'ORL €128l ESI'998 v, N0UsnUIEY] 0001
uoysanpg Jeindsy 001
£xg aonmiopag - Z1E DUl NS OIS
BELOLY 5L5°918 0 boL's11 S66'095 5 - (Z1 Wie g "p ST} SAMIPUAdRT [RI0L |
o 1S6°E 52 [1] [ ‘Tl (11-6 5311} |s1qag suedasd syl
0 LSS'E 0 [ Ll PuI§ jeusyannsy] - saaakg Loddng pozT
0 0 [ o il QUIPNS - OIAIE oddag agrLz
[ [] ) ] 6 UoHANIISOY QUG
2 : (Ayroadg) swerdosd LD
[ 1LZ'8F [} k] {2-5 sau)) pmigng oz wesald
[ [ o L IS [RUDRanIIsy] - s3apuss poddig 0022
[ a a k SIUapNsG - SIALALSE uaddng 0D1Z
[] 1T [ 5 woponarsi] 000§
'£10 puRg 10 - . opeanpg (eiads 007
PaLIOH2I SIIRTIT H) B PARAIG! 30U 51 JURCUTE SLY), $|00K2S JABIS “pl2esLE- 65L'9L9 LYL'bTR POL'SLE $66 095 i {£-1 sauy} [20MNS o[ werdoud
“ausip o siuaused yinoay-ssed pung SIS woosse)] S0y 0659 3P0 133ige “g|zo00t- ) PECE [} [y € PUS FoHINTSU] - Sa3inles Boddng 00z
‘010 pung 93 £ poawBpngsey WS 5102 Af 4 (1) Z]%oognl- Q 600°'E 0 [ k4 Swapmg - SAMAIIS Loddng go1Z
‘1%Ll 652909 7RI'E1S +RLSIL 566095 1 UDHIRISUE 0001
X uoneanpyg rejaday 00l
35 : 3 Aipjug 3sEq - | 0 PN 3N1E WOOISSELD
w0 stoT $102 [ 0099 {1) oose 5] toly
Jaseatzu] Ad18png Adotd 1920 mBLHoyg sapddng ‘o0b 'a0e9 sigareg sadogdurg sapRpeg saanyipuadzy
% SIRIOY U0 35321Uf | seowuag pasayoing

pasodard NOISHEA 000ZTIOE] HAGWIN LD IVAVAVA ALNOOD TT "ON 13L0sK] (004D PSRV IPIOAUNH FINVN LOTALSIA




gJo p adeg

Wd £F-E FI0TO1S

[ —N

JO SpUOq U0 JSaIsjuL puE ¢ - [3

30 5pueq uo edpurd pue < - 3

TIZ-S TS 'SV W Peqrssap se wietdolg
Suppesy £-3 S 10} §-Z sauy] uo pun ABpng jeided patomsamuf) Su3 Ul parapng “Aue J1 ‘samypoadxd (g)

[@®1°0126 <L 30LL Y40 03 juensind sjuswasmba: Fugoyew aye)s g auerdinnd
1OUISIP SUTILALEP O) PSR aq (|4 UNOLEY] 39IATRG PO 20) (1 Ut PAISTPNg Junouss sup Jawug

s0141 pooyg Joj pund (OO0 Kepng [edey pappusaiuny ug pasdpag soiypusdxg ()

30 sasea] [endes 1o saomy ¢ - [

3o sasea] fepdes uo [edwosd * - $

000°59T

0

000°0

L79'2L9

0

- $
Aepng fende))

patatsar)

SI0Z AL-PV/E "AIY

J0 sueof puny Ainbyg [ede) uo JsE sepnjou] (1)
JO sueo puny &by ende) ue (ediound sapnjuy {£)

aremyos 77 IEmpleH §2aL LELY
SOOTURA FELY

womdmby pire amquung [£L9
SPIY [BUDBORLSU] £499
sYcoqIXal THY9

syoog AreiqT 1999

:9po2 12[qo Aq jteery S ()
L |
UREN{O)) {810

160, 36Bpugy sUL U] PUE 09 pun J0F SWaY oup] [enplarput ajendodde agy up papnjoul
aQ 1SHU SACQE | SUIf SPILdAQ ABINQ [ERdR)) pelomsaIun a uf syunouwry (1)

%9 ¥E

9EQSEDT

EZEESLL

60°LIS'6

%00

0

Y6 81

0
60F°LOS 6

GFIYRED

60V L0S'G

lo

%00

]

[

0

%L S6~

000°0Z

519°19%

0

%995~

000°02

AR

006°0¢

%69°V5-

000°512

S5%°L09

0

040001

1}

99¢°61

0

o

pasadoag

%I'L81

LTITLY

SIEPET

1}

%00

2

g

L]

1]

0

000°SEE

0
0
000°0Z

LZ0TL

B

0

=3

S

LIRS

1

oF
6

olo|oioioice

LTYTLY

(-]

k]
L
0
S
14
€

o

{6~z sauf) pun4 £e(Ing [ede]) paloLIsamy) 101
3DAE 19U 0005
UORORNSHOD) PLE: UORISIADOY SORIfIoE] 000K
(5) se01a10g [eUONONNSHUON Jo nouiads G0E
uopepodsueLf JUpMS 0042
Wed JO SaueIue); % uonesad(y 009T
UOHENSIIWDY 6T ‘00ST VOFT ‘00ET
IS [EuOnonysK] pue SIUSpmS 0027 ‘0012
samaidg noddng goOT
uoponsuy 001
(9) 019 pung AepnQ RHAED PajLYSILN

0

T1) SPIIGAD ACINQ [ERGE) PalOHISIAU])

2SBAIIACY
fasearauy

s10g
Ad
13png

p10T
Ad
Ioug

“* (opg9 Bupnaxa)
© . 53poy Ao
RRO WY -

§EPL

0589 ‘789 ‘1¥89
(b} 150100

789 ‘1£89
(£) edoung

3o uopdwspay]

00£9
(7) Apadorg

£599-1¥59
(2) spiv
feUoNONLSU[ %
'sjooqixe],
‘oo Ariqr]

0vr9
s|esy

saamyipuadxy

NOISHIA

Q00ZZTOEL

HAHINNN LD

AN (0D AVILAO TV1IAVD CALDRILSTINND

IVAVAVA ALNNOD

019 ANNA

2T ‘0N 1LISK] [ootps P IPIoqUNH TIWVN LOTELSIA



£10 G akes

posodolg NOISHIA

000TTTOEL

Wd EV'E PEOT/SL/S

SI6T Ad-PI/s "A3Y

] S UD POPRJIuE 2 PIOS Py Y2Es 305 saxmpuadxa papdpuq [ “plad Ayl je sanypusdyo pataBpuq |[e spujoct jou ALt | |- SIF] (0]

HIAHWNAN ALY

¢1{ o 0 [} [ 0 0 Hi (p1-1 sam) 0l
: 0 ] 0 0 kil g
0 0 [ 0 ‘€1 UONINASUOT) MIN
0 0 [ [1] 71 uoneAouy

000°0§ 95¥'sL 6REVRIL 6Ty 18¥ sO¥LIL'E 006'SE1°T 110] HA0GE 1 [-T 59U)] UO paLodaL sjunome 1210 ]
o 0 0 0 [} 0 1t 152051 0585 "2499 1189
‘ol 0 0 0 0 0 1] ‘o [ediouug Jo uondurapny 7599 "LESD
6 0 [} 0 [} 000'591 LPE'R05 6 ? {oUyas ], LELS
3o [ 0 [} 0 00005 k] SIIPA PEL
o [} [ [ 000°0T 0CE"LT L wowdinbg pue MWL [£29
g ) [} ¢ [] 0 [}] 9 spususAoidul] pue SSUIP|RG HTLY
] 0 [} [} [} [ 'S spuRmoIdw] PUR PURT 0149
¥} 000°08 OS¥'SL 688'981°1 6L¥ 187 GOV'LIS6 L69°6%1 i SEDJAJGS UOKANISUOD) OSPY
£} 0 [} 0 [] [ 'E Siysudg Ao[dwy OOZY
Z| 0 0 0 [ o [ 'z SABES PALIESED A1

. (1) g sope)) 1920 192pS

‘1| noo'os 95H'SL 688 FaL'L [ZI T 9E0SER 0L ETE'EELL 1 sunprdsy punyg B0

Ad18png Ad 1o0ud Ad wipng Ad w0 Ad Rapng Ad o0
$69 pung 09 pund 019 pung saunppuadxy
SAILIIIVA TOOHIS MAN ONIaTINa ANOE AVILNO TV.LIAVD QLLOTELSTHNA
[¢a)po6-518 '$74'v)] MVLIIA TANLIGNTEIXT TVLIAVD dAHINDTE—SANNL HTHLO
IVdVAVA ALNNOD ZT "ON I0MISI [eoyay payIi Ip[aquinl YN LOTILSIA

17



g o godeg ) Wd €FE $10T/91/9 SIOT Ad-PI/E "A0Y

sasadnd 2PN 20F 00§ Pun UT PRIASpId Junoile SjEHpH] (Z)
“Ajaanoadsal ‘oz au) pue o auy ‘¢ 39ed Yuewsiddns woug (1)

] 0 ] [o00o T T
gl o 0 fooos g440 6 E
7|0 L] lonog suaumaiy [euaEs i sg6 T <| 795°E9T (p-1 sawi[) pury Justuasoiduy puonangsug 210 S
L0 [t} looos ouBMSURIBS - 6 1 # ZOS'E0Z 0009 (sasodmd () sweiBo1d Juawaaoidu jeuononsy] ¢
6867056 SANNA ADIAWAS TYNUALNI g o 0009 (sesodmd (gjy) st voyuasalg wedosq g
"LEJ 006 LEL'Y POTBYE'Y looos wuensf - 668 OO LE T [} 0009 . uonanpRg 971G SED T
'9Ef 0 [i 0009 S0iAIag 1Ga(] puog SnueAsy PIy Jordu OZL  C9€ 1| 00o'si 000°09 0009 S95ERUOUT UONESUAGIEOT) YOS "]
"¢¢| 908'€08°E OTHTEE'E 0009 VARSI 00L  SE Ad wapng Ad 0L (020} ANNA INAWIAQWIAI TYNOLLIMILSNI
“pe| 06008 0 0009 weap [emasey Suippng 169 bE
‘e£] ooo‘as ] 0009 uonaRue) Sapusoyacl wEnmE 930 CEf 6T LERLISS ‘60" (28769 pEes, (8z pue g| ssuy) soaford (ewads €L 6T
‘TE| TLY'SE LGS 0009 SSARS JMep pUE ABiouy €99 ZE 87| 968.6CE ZHETEE [T¥3 9 (LT-61 o) spun 1ofold MG [FOL BT
i Kt 9 0003 uonECWApUO]) (99  CIE ‘17| gT6'ise EPT3EE 00 889 0009 spaloig siel8 B0 66459 LT
‘0€£[ 00088 32318 0009 TendersuoneuGq pue S0 059 'OF 9z| 0 [i 00°0 [} 0009 e eoadg [EBUAWUCRATT 09y 92
67§ 0 [ : 0009 wonongsun)) [Eioadg - Re[d J00YS 049 6T szf o 0 000 00°0 0009 uonesnpy pAGID 05k ST
k4[] 0 0009 2uppng puog anuaey PIy 1edw] 6E9 KT vz} 0 0 000 00°0 000% S)581u0]) SIWBPRYY SEF  HT
yxd ) 0 0009 skep Jwwelpy 079 LT '€Z] 0 0 000 000 0009 suriord uonuRARLS 3SOqY [EIMIYD OEy €T
'9z] 00069 €00°281 0003 uOREONPT [EOAMOS] WO 965 9T ‘zz[ 0 0 00°0 00°0 0009 uoneanpg slsed WOPY §2F 7T
‘57| 000769 #0001 0009 JRWISAAPY $65 ST 1z o 0 00'0 00'0 0005 SaIEsICT tPim spdng - IA oo W Ok 1T
'pz| o00°se L90'T 0009 SRR, 03 SYID PUB SWRID) 06§ KT 0z} 0 0 60°0 00°0 0009 A0 YOOI PoCYpIN Aed 01k H
tz] 0 0 " oogo punjoy eorRms] £8C  'EE 61§ £L6'TH 6605 00°0 00°0 0009 uonEonpy [EUOLEIOA O0F " ou
Tzl 0 0009 sfesdgaes] 086  'IT SEOArodd 31v.is
‘12| 000°z81 ph6'oLl 0009 sowmnsu Jauifoldwoun §L6 LT b AT IR VES'9R9°s 8¢9 5589 (21-1 sou]) spunyq jafoid rempad lelol 81
0] 056°1£6 0bT'LED'L 0009 S80) WANPYT OLS 0T L] 888 LpL 9/6480°1 88 '€ 00°1 0009 (prv weduwy p MEY-F sopised) swaloud eaapag BYO 66£-00€  "LL
61 LLbTST a4 0009 Kianoooy vopEdNLY €95 6l ol ¢ 0 000 00°0 000% piv woedwy ¢ 0L
"81] 2991 799'61 |ooos sfooqxal 655 81 “Sk| D0O'6TE 508221 00°0 000 0009 Agd pLE Gl
L1} 000051 9691 |ooos spaajold aouemsy] 0SS L} 1| 061PLE'E ELTERET 00°0 180 0002 HOWRSINGUISY PIEPSIA 06T ¥1
91t 0 0 looos Supuadp (oo cps 91 c1| o . o 00°0 00°0 0009 uofeanpy SsAPWOH - X S[IL], VASH 087 €1
's1] 0008 LYE'ST looos wudnBun] gps 51 z1| T13'Z1 91S'0EL 130 18°0 0009 . SR dfseq - BONEanpy [BICNEd0A OLZ-09C  TI
‘vi| o 0 0009 spafor] g 90A 79 'PH 'HRAL P TAED ££5 FI oo [i 000 00'0 0009 uageonpy YNpY - VAV 05T (LI
“¢1] 6O0'LLI 8y 00l 0009 suoneuo(] pue YD 0£S  CET 611 0 0 00'0 000 0009 1Y WLNSIAU] 2OPHOM OFT 01
‘TI] 100088 15C°295 0009 UpAL) XB), $334 SHMIANOY JRnolInoenxy 9z ‘Tl 6 0 [ 00°0 00°0 0009 AANEN,Q-U0SULOL 5T 6
'TE| 000°G8S BbL'6LS 0005 suorjeradg Ky $Z8 CIT 8| LTRES6 P#5556 051 pR'EE 0009 ) dwed vAQI 0T '8
0| 81¥°62F 9Z9°8Tk 0009 [ooyog Aueunnoy 0z 0l o 0 00°0 00°0 [ Aupqeunosoy pue ARGIXa] - TA APLL VASA OIZ 'L
6] SLLOEY OEP'CES 0009 AW IAD SIS 6 9| 000°L1 11691 00°0 000 0009 uoReEdnpE WBIpU] - A L VASH 00T 9
‘g 000°008°T 6bLTOT'E 0009 smag pond pIs 8 6| 79L73E L6Z'SL 000 000 0009 swapmg peStey % Sug poywr] - [E APLL vASA 061 S
L] 0. [} 0009 (o1es) WEld 0OPS 905 L ‘¥l 0 L¥S 000 00'0 0009 20104y JURsEd PSULIOIU] S10W0I] - A 2PEL VASH 08T-0L1 ¥
9] 0 0 0609 (ssa[ 4o A | aseay) WEld [OOYDS SO 9 £Lo 0 00'0 00'0 0009 Sjooyog Amua) ISTE - AISRLL VEST 091 €
'¢| 0o0'0L 0009 (z) (1eak'| Jaro3seaT) Wl [00YDS 005 S ‘ol 1zL6Ll £26°L02 09°'0 09'1 0009 ‘ ASvjouyas], pue ‘As(] Jesd - I 9PL vISA 051-0¥1
‘v| z8r0I1 0009 o SS9000§ JUAPNIS 080 ¥ B 30'609°1 THO°LO6°T £0'6T _ﬁ.nm 0009 vaipy) paBeneapenq Buldiay - 1 3fLL VASH 0E1-001 1
€| & 0 0009 (1) vopongsu] Amesuedmo) gL ¢ Ad 198png Ad Joug AJwipng | AJdJoud SLOArQUd TvaaaId
7| ZSLBEL TSLBEL 0009 (1) voiowmy ysyBug paunonns [0 T SNOLLONNA FTV TVIOL T
1o 000y 0002 SWEID UMo), pue ‘D ‘Ao 0sg 1
AJd wipng Agaoug (aedaB3v 01 PPV LON OQ) SANNA HAHLO SLOAr0Hd TVIDAdS

pasodold  NOISHIA 000Zez0Ll - JHEWNAN GLD IVAVAVA ALNNOD . TT 'ON LIS (00U PRI IPI0qUnH. FIW YN LOTALSIA




AFALP A NN R LV RITARS  MALAERM A s e mrm - — e

VERSION Proposed
CALCULATION OF FY 2015 GENERAL BUDGET LIMIT -
(RS, §15-947.0)
A, B.
Maintenance Unrestricted
1. (s) FY 2015 Revenue Control Limit (RCL) nd Operation Copital Qutly
(from Work Sheet E, line VI, or Work Sheet F, line IIi) $ 28,667,649
* (b} Plus Adjustment for Growth (1)
* () Increase or (Decrease} in 03 District High School Tuition
Payments (A.R.8. §15-905.73 (1}
(9) Adjusted RCL 5 28,667,640 ‘s 28,667,649 5 0
2. (2} FY 2015 District Additional Assistance (DAA) {from Work
Shest H, lines VILE.1 and VILF.1) H 5,502,938
* (5) DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjusiments (from Waork -
Sheet I, lines VILE.2 and VILF.2) 1,143,030
{c} Adjusted DAA 5 4,449,908 4,449,908
3. FY 2015 Override Authorization (A.R.S. §§15-481 and 15-482)
* {a) Maintenance and Operation
*+ () Unrestricted Capital Outlay
* (¢) Speciel Program
+4. Small School Adjustment for Districts with a Student Count of 125 or less in K-8 or 100 or
less in 9-12 (A.R.S. §15-949) (i phase-down applics, see Work Sheets K and K2)
: #5, Tuition Revenue (A.R.S. §§15-823 and 15-824)
i Local
: (2) Individuals and Other Private Sources
I {b) Other Arizona Districts : 30,000
! (c) Out-of-State Districts and Other Governments
! State
(dy Centificates of Educational Convenience (AR.S. §515-825, 15-825.01, and 15-825.02)
*6, State Assistance (A.R.S. §15-976) and Speciz! Ed. Voucher Payments Received (AR.S. §15-1204)
*7, Increase Authorized by County School Superintendent for Accommodation Schoels
{not to exceed Work Sheet §, line ILB.5) (ARS. §15-574.B}
8. Budget Increase for:
(s) Desegregetion Expenditures (A.R.3. §15-910.G-K)
% (b) Tuition Out Debt Service (from Work Sheet O, line 7) (A.R.S. §15-910.L) i
| * (c) Budget Balance Carryforward (from Work Sheet M, line 12) (AR.S. §15-943.01) 1,216,690
{d) Dropout Prevention Programs (Laws 1992, Ch. 305, §32 and Laws 2000, Ch. 398, §2}
i {6) Registered Warrant or Tax Anticipation Note Interest Expense Incurred in
i FY 2013 (A.R.S. §15-910.M)
i * (f) Joint Career and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (AR.8. §15-910.01)
*(g) FY 2014 Career Ladder Unexpended Budget Curyforward (from Work
Sheet M, line 6.6 (A.R.S. §15-018.04.C) ]
* (k) FY 2014 Optional Performance Incentive Program Unexpended Budget
Carryforward (from Work Sheet M, line 6.2){ARS. §15-919.04) 0
* (i) FY 2014 Performance Pay Unexpended Budget Carryforward (from Work
Sheet M, line 6.1 (A R.S. §15-920) 0
(i} Excessive Property Tax Valuation Judgments (A.R.S. §§42-16213 and 42-16214)
* (k} Transportation Revenues for Attendance of Monresident Pupils (AR.S. §§15-923 and 15-947)
9. Adjusmenl to the General Budget Limit (A.R.S. §§15-272, 15-805,M, 15-810.02, and 15-
915) (Po not use this line as a subtotal) (2) Q
10. FY 2015 General Budget Limit (colamn A, fines 1 through 9}
(A.R.S. §15-005.F) (page 1, linc 30 cannot exceed this amount) $ 295914!339
}1. Total Amount to be Used for Capital Expenditures {columa B, lines 1 through 8)
{ A.R.S. §15-905.F) (1o page 8, line A.I1) ] 4,449,908

# Subject 10 adjustment prior to May 15 as allowed by AXRS. Revisions are described in the instructions for these lines, as needed.

(1) For budget edoption, this line shoutd be lefi blank.

(2) This line can be used to adjust the FY 2015 GBL for any of the following;: (1) reductions for (8} exceeding the prior year(s) GBL, (b) exceeding the prior
year(s) M&O section of the Budget, or (2) reductions or increases due to {a) ADM Audit Adjustment, (b) Noncompliance Adjustment, (c) transfers to/from
the EWS Fund, {d) JTED Reduction, or (¢) other adjustments as notified by ADE.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 3:43 PM Page 7 of 8

19



VERSION Proposed -
UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT AND CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT (A.R.S. §15-947.D and
. ARS. §15-978)
CALCULATION OF UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL BUDGET LIMIT
A. L. FY 2014 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit (JCBL)

(from FY 2014 latest revised Budget, page 8, line A.12) . 3 7,753,322
2, Total UCBL Adjustment for prior years as notified by ADE on BUDG75 report (For budget

adoption, use zero.) 3
3. Adjusted Amount Available for FY 2014 Capital Expenditures (line A.1 + A.2) 3 7,733,322
4, Amount Budgeted in Fund 610 in FY 2014

(from FY 2014 latest revised Budget, page 4, fine 10) . § 7,753,322
5. Lesser of line A.3 or the sum of line A.4 and any positive adjustment on line A.2 $ 7,753,322
6. FY 2014 Pund 610 Actval Expenditures (For budget adeption use actuat expenditures

to date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.) $ ' 1,778,904

1

. Unexpended Budget Balance in Fund 610 (linc A.5 minus A.6) If negative, use zero in
calculation, but show negative amount here in parentheses. -- $ 5,974,418
8. Interest Eamed in Fund 610 in FY 2014 § 10,710
Monies deposited in Fund 610 from School Facilities Board for donated kand {A.R.8. §15-2041.F) 5 4
§
$
$

bl

10. Adjustment to UCBL for FY 2015 (A.R.S. §15-905.M) (1} 0
11, Amount fo he Used for Capital Expenditures (from page 7, line 11) 4,449,908
12. FY 2015 Unrestricted Capital Budget Limit {lines A.7 through A.11) (2) 10,435,036

CALCULATION OF CLASSROOM SITE FUND BUDGET LIMIT

B. 1. FY 2014 Classcoom $ite Fund Budget Limit (from FY 2014 latest revised Budget, page 8, line C.7) H 2,733,500
2. FY 2014 Classroom Site Fund Actual Expenditures (For budget adoption use actual expenditures

1o date plus estimated expenditures through fiscal year-end.} 5 1,982,100

3. Unexpended Budget Batance in Classreom Site Fund (line B.1 minus B.2) b3 751,400

4. Interest Earned in the Classroom Site Fund in FY 2014 $ 2,373

s FY 2015 Classroom Site Fund Allocation {provided by ADE, based on $295) (3) 3 1,986,629

6. Adjustments to FY 2015 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit 5 0

7. FY 2015 Classrootn Site Fund Budget Limit {Sum of lines B.3 through B.6) (4) s 2,740,402

(1) This line can be used to adjust the FY 2015 UCBL for any of the following; (1) reductions for (a) exceeding the prior year(s) UCBL or (b) exceeding the
prior year(s) UCO section of the Budget, or (2} increases due to greater than anticipated growth from FY 2014, or {3) JTED reduction, or {4) reductions
or increases due to other adjustments as notified by ADE.

(2) The amount budgeted on page 4, line 10 cannot exceed this amount.

(3) In accordance with A.R.S. §15-977(G)(1}, the per pupil amount is calculated based on estimated available resources in the Classtoom Site Fund for the
budget year and adjusted for prior year revenue carryforwards or shortfalls. However, actual payments fo districts may differ from the estimated per
pupil Classroom Site Fund allocation.

{4) The sum of the amounts budgeted on page 3, line 40 and foomote (1) on that page, cannot exceed this amount.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 3:43 PM Page B of §

28



USE the TA0IE UEIOW 10 CAICULELES LI AIIUUIUIL AUL FERE 0, STULIUL D 1 LG5 LAILMEBLUULD ISCLE UL UG PLIMLWAL 63 6LE VELIVIOL patt UL

the budget forms.
) Payments to
Fund 011 Fund 012 Fund 13 Charter Schools | Total Fund 018

1. FY 2014 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (from FY

2014 latest revised Budget, page 8, line 7 of the table)

876,575 940,304 916,621 ) 2,733,500

2. FY 2014 Actual Expenditures {For budget adoption use

actual expenditures to date plus estimated expenditures

through fiscal year-end.) 598,176 601,488 692,436 1,982,100
3. Unexpended Budget Balance (line 1 minus 2) )

278,399 248,816 224,185 [} 751,400
. t Earned i

4, Imeres. al:ne inFY 2014 o 1,034 298 441 2973
5. FY 2015 Classroom Site Funid Allocation (provided by

ADE, based on $205) Enter thié total allocation i the

Total Fund 010 column. Funds 011, 012, and 013 will

sutomatically calculate. _ _ 397,326 794,652 794,652 1,986,629
6. Adjustments to FY 2015 Classroom Site Fund Budget

Limit * 0
7. FY 2015 Classroom Site Fund Budget Limit (Sum of

lines 3 through 6) ** 676,759 1,044,366 1,019,278 0 2,740,402

* This line may be used to recapture tost CSF budget capacity that resulted from underbudgeting in prior fiscal years.

#* The amounts budgeted on page 3, lines 13, 26, 39, and foomote (1) should not exceed the amounts on this line.

Rev, 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 3:.43 PM

21

Page § of 8




pasodoid

NOISHHEA

Wd £b:€ F10T/91/9

(11°954-51 PUR $0795.-6 18§ 'S™¥'V) SHANEVHT HOVNONVT HSI'TONA

(10°016-S18 “S™'V) WALNAD NOLLVONAH TYNOLLVIOA NV NOLLVONAE TVIINHIAL ANV dITdvYD LNIOS

(¥§ ‘641 4D “010T SMEf pue (['£06-S1§ 'S™'V) HAEYIAOC WVIDOEd € TVIOddS

MOA 149dNd LVHL SIONILSIA 304
1aoang FANLIANTIXE TYONNY LOMILSIA TOOHODS
Ol
INHNA TS

VNOZIEV 40 41LV.1S
S10Z Ad

000ZTZ0E! UAFIWAN A1D IVAVAVA ALNNOD 2T "ON 1LUSK 100UD§ PLFIUN) IPIOqUINGY

ST0T Ad-#1/& "A9H

HINVN LOTALSIA

22



g0 1 odeg " S107 AL-FI/S ASH
/
A\ /
\ /
A
OTR60°0 0 0 0 0 d 00°0 000 0 (gz au1) *{ aBed =8prg 01} (§1-1 [ SAUY]) FEIOKING)
61200 o [ yd 000 |61 A | DSUTUON JO 4G 000g
B1[%070 o 0 / 00e_ |81 1RO 0067
“LI%00 0 0 i 000 ¢l e Jo soweusuiEly 7 uonesd( 0097
91 |%0°0 0 ] i 000 91 S30IAIG BV 00ST
S0 0 0 i 00'0 6l UOUENSITIPY [00YSS OFT
1%0°0 0 [0 d 000 bl UONENSIMWPY (43035 00T
€1 {3600 [ 0 S oo et eIg [euonongsu 0022
T%0'0 0 0 000 Al SJUSpMS 001T
\ ssapaag woddng ooz
%00 0 0 \ 000 gl uoRanIsuL 0001
A7) UopEINpy | A 79 UDHEINPT [ENUYID], PUE JI2AET) JUIOL OIS
01500 0 0 pd 0 00°0 00°0 01 (g 2| °[ 28ed adpng o) (6-1 saum) [HoIqRS
6500 ] 0 e 00°0 6 SID[A1AG [RUCHINNSUTUON JO topeRd() (00E
g 0 [} e 000 ] DO 0062
L[%l0 0 0 00°0 ‘L el Jo soweusuEly % uoneadg 0092
9f%00 0 0 000 9 $A0IAISG [EXUD) 05T
"§[%00 0 0 000 c UOIESHIRIPY 10040 00FT
%00 0 0 00°0 t UOIBSRIMIPY {ERIES0) DOET
£1%00 0 0 000 € Jyeig [evonongsuy 00T
%00 0 0 000 z SJUIPRIS 0017
saoratag yoddag 000Z
1500 [ 0 00°0 ‘1 uenangsuy goo)
apuBan) WEafosd €3 1erg 028
aselaag] <10z 1404 0089 0099 0059 oozo 0019 Ad Ad samyipuadyy
faseasouy Ad Ad ‘00KY "00£9 REpng | Jougd
% 108pRg JoLj IR0 satpddng SIOINIDG SIyRuag SoLEjeS ERE yuawayddng pung DN
SeI0L p d wako[durg
pssodold  NOISHAA 000ZZZOET  WHAHWNN 41D IVAVAVA ALNNOD 77 "ON J0LUSICT [00YDS PalIuf] IPI0qun  AMVN LOTELSIA

23



glo T a8y SI0T AAPUS “AvY
“€E[%0°0 0 [ ‘[0 0 0 €€ (g-z sowy] 'y afind “pdpng (19 pun W apnpu]) (T€ ¥ 9T SUL) [EI10],
TE[%00 [i] 0 Jo 0 (1g-Lz sowmf) [IoIqns
1€]es0'0 0 lo T e B 0451920 0005
0£[%:00 0 0 el R uoponAsue?) 7@ uoyisinboy sanived 000k
6T[%00 0 [ E R 5 Sa31AI3§ [EUONNISTNON jo uone:d() 000E
8T|%0°0 0 0 saang poddng ooz
£Z[560'0 0 0 o ) ) ucyonLsuy OO
_, o J2)Udy UDYEIRPY |EUE1ED0A 2 DO P (B3], PUE 133487). JUIOF (<]
972600 [t 0 [ o (Sz-1¢ saw} eIoNqNg
STY00 lo o P 20IAL2G 199CT 000§
bT|%00 [ o SR R uoponasuoy of topismboy SAMNISEL 000k
£T{%0°0 0 o 5 R Ao 52014135 JRUOHANNSUmaN Jo Lonesad() 000E
7[00 0 n e seoladag Hoddng 0007
12[%00 o 0 % T uonangsyy G601
i i apusRAQ WeaBesg £ 18120dg 0TS
asEaIB(] S102 vioe (0069 Sumpopxa) | 6589 ‘T8Y ‘1489 ZE39 1£89 0049 £P99-1199 [ saanypeadxy
fAaseau] Ad Ad s3po) 1alq0 ysasslty jesdiouny fuadorg SPIY {eUOnOngSU] SIEUSY
% 1a3png 101G BYQ IV 30 uondurapay 9 “SHOOGPNA]L, enrjddng pung fepng) jende) pajpoLgsau
Seng, ‘sioog Areiqr
pasodold  NOISMIA 000222051 MIAWNN ALY IVAVAVA ALNNOD TT "ON 1OLUSIC |00YDS PRLU) IP[OGUINY  HINVN LITH.LSIA

=
(A ]



SIOT A ¥L/S A0y

£Jogadeg
%00 o o 0 0 [} 00°0 000 0z (€ 2w ‘spung 19y ‘9 oed aipng o) (61-11 S3ul) (0L,
"611%0°0 [ o 000 61 WO 0067
B1[%0°0 0 o 000 81 . uonepodsuel], Wapms 00LT
LI[%00 0 0 00°0 gat 1TB|g JO souRUIIER % Uonead( 0092
91300 o 0 000 ‘91 S20LAIR5 (B3] (05T
S1|%00 0 0 00°0 5L LONERSMIWPY [0C45S §ir)
vija00 |0 v v | uapenspIupy [ees 0557
19600 [} 0 00°0 ‘£l LIS [BUOHIASUT 00ZZ
719600 i} 0 000 gl SWapwms 0OLT
soopaseg poddng 0oz
11|%e00 0 0 00°0 ‘0 vononmsuy §Oot
ZL0 puny uoRInnsu] Aieesuadiio])
"01{%0°0 TSLBET ZSL'BE] 0 DLSLT 81111 00°t 00°0 ‘0l (z 2uy ‘spunyg taqiQ ‘9 33ed adpng o) (¢-1 soum) [E301
6200 0 0 000 ‘6 2P0 0062
B{%0°0 0 0 00°0 ‘3 uonepadsori] wRPUS 00LT
"L%e 0 (1] 00'0 L B4 Jo RomenapmEy 7 Wonessd( 0097
olsod o 0 00'0 9 sao1Aag [eRRD 00ST
5{%%0°0 10 0 000 g UORENSIIPY [00UIS 00FT
#{%0'0 lo 0 00'¢ b4 UOURISIIPY (EX3U20) ODET
“£{oa00 lo 0 000 g HEIS [ouoRonLISU 0OZT
Tja'o 0 0 00°0 ‘z SUAPWS 0012
seotatsg poddng 000z
"T[5%0°0 5L BEL ZELBEL DLS°LT ZBI°L11 00°i 00'0 i uoyannsuy 00!
140 PuN{ uoIsIaUINY ySiSUF PaaNjINL;
asea105( 107 [0 0089 0099 0059 0029 0019 Ad Ad saamppudng
FasEs Ad Ad ‘00t9 ‘00£9 wipng | Jond
% 15dpng 1014 T soyddng SO0IAISS sijauag saLE[eg ETE] yuamapddng stonaea] afenSuer] fsysul
SII0L pasegomy aakopdury
pesodord  NOISHIA 00022Z0€1  WHAAWN ALD IVdVAVA AINNGD T2 "ON 10HIsK(] [oonog paliuf) Iploquiny  AINVN LOTHLSIA




DISTRICT NAME  Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 s ) CTD NUMBER __ 130222000

. VERSION Pl'O]_JOSed
FY 2015 Truth in Taxation Work Sheet (A.R.S. §15-905.01)

1. FY 2015 Truth in Taxation Base Limit (from FY 2014 TNT work sheet, line 3 +line 11)  § 749,774
2. Deduction for discontinued programs =T 749,774
3.  Adjusted FY 2015 TNT Base Limit $ 0
' : Primary Property Tax Rate
FY 2015 Budgeted Expenditares Related to Budgeted
Expenditures
4, Desegregation (from Pistrictwide Desegregation Budget page 2, .
line 44 and page 3, line 70) $ 0 0.0000
5. Dropout Prevention (from page 1, line 27) - 0 0.0000
6. Joint Career and Technical Education and Vocational Education Center (from Supplement - -
page 1, line 20 and Supplement page 2, line 32) 0 £.0000
7. Small School Adjustment (from page 7, line 4, columns A and E) 5 ] 0.0000
" Adjustments for FY 2014 Expenditures
8 Desegregation, Dropout Prevention, and Joint Career and Technical Education and
Vocational Education Center
a. FY 2014 Total Actual Expenditures for progtams above $ 0
b. Sum of FY 2014 original budget amounts for programs above
(from FY 2014 TNT work sheet, line 8.b) 0
¢. Expenditures over/(under) original budget (line 8.a minus line 8.b) $ 0
9.  Small School Adjustment
a. FY 2014 final budget for Small School Adjustment - $
b. FY 2014 original budget for Small School Adjustment (from FY -
2014 TNT work sheet, line 9.b) $ ] '
¢. Amount over/(under) budget for Small Schoo! Adjustment (line
9.a minus line 9.b) $ ]
- -10.  Total (add lines 4 through 7 and line 8.c. and line 9.¢.} $ 0
11.  Excess over Truth in Taxation Limit (1)
(Line 10 minus line 3. If negative, enter zero.) $ 0
12.  Amount to be Eevied in FY 2015 for Adjacent
Ways pursuant to A.R.S. §15-995 (1) $ 0 0.0000
13.  Amount to be Levied in FY 2015 for Liabilities
in Excess of the Budget pursuant to A.R.S. §15-907 (1) $ 0.0000

Caleulations for Truth in Taxation Notice
A, Sum of lines 11, 12, and 13 $
B.1.  Current Assessed Value $ 334,832,394
B2 (Line 3 divided by line B.1) x $10,000 $~ 00000 (2)
b
$

|

C.1. Sumoflines3,11,12,and 13 0
C2.  (Line C.1 divided by line B.1) x $10,000 00000 (2}

(1) Ifanamount on line 11, 12, or 13 is greater than zero, the district must publish a Truth in Taxation Hearing Notice as described in A.R.S. §15-905.01.

(2)  $10,000 is used in these caleulations to determine the amounts to include on the truth in taxation hearing notice for a §100,000 home, as property taxes
on residential properties are levied at 10% of the assessed valuation per AR.S, §42-15003.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 3:43 PM
26



VERSION  Proposed
DATE
BUDGET WORK SHEETS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015

WORK SHEET TITLE PAGE

/ Adjustment for Tuition Loss and Student Revenue Loss Phase-Down (Optional). . . . . . 1

\/ B.  Support Level Weights and PSD-12 Weighted Student Counts. . . . . . . . . . .. . 2

: / C.  Base Support Level and Base Revenue Control Limit . . - . . . . . .. . .. . .. 3

,62/ Weighted Student Count: AOI Students. . . . . . . . . . .o oo 4

| '/ D.  Transportation Support Level and Transportation Revenue Control Limit. . . . . . . . . 5
|

i ¥ E.  District Support Level and Revenue Control Limit . . . . . . . . . .. C e 6

I /F/ Consolidation/Unification Assistance. . . . . . . . . . . . . - -« ..o 6

_,@./ District Additional Assistance High School Smdent Count (Type 03) . . . . . . . . . . 6

‘/ H.  District Additional Assistance . . . . . - . . 0 . 4 0 . 0 e o e e e 7

\/ L Equalization Base and Assistance . . . . . . . . ... oo e 3

/b'{ Small School Adjustment Phase Down Limit . . . . . . . . .. . .o oo 9

k2" Meximum Small School Adjustment Override . . . . . . . . e 10

| / Impact Aid Fund (ESEA, Titl VI, o o e e e e 11

M. Maintenance and Operation Fund Budget Balance Carryforward. . . . . . . . . . .. 12

‘ / Tuition Out for High School Students . . . . . . . . . .« .o o v o oo 13

R.  Student Success Fuand . . . v v e e e e e e e e 14

_}./ Equalization Assistance for an Accommodation School . . . . . . . ... ... .. 15

Rev, 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 4:03 PM

27



B. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 SUPPORT LEVEL WEIGHTS AND PSD-12 WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNTS

(A.R.S. §15-943)

28

A Unweighted Student Count PSD K-8 612
1. FY 2015 Non-AO] Student Count " 43.170. 1,586.500 1,592.800
2. FY 2015 AQOT Full-Time Student Count + 0.000 + 0.000
3. FY 2015 AOI Part-Time Student Count +___ 0000 +____0.000
4. Subtotal (lines A.1 through A.3 = 43470 ="_1,586.900 = 1,592.800
4. District Sponsored Charfer - - -
. School Estimated ADM + L + 2320000 +
6. Total Student Count = §3.170 = 3,006.900 = 1,592.800
B. Use student count from line A4 to SUPPORT LEVEL WEIGHTS FOR DISTRICTS
determine weight. D ATED AS | NOT DESIGNATED AS |
ISOLATED ISOLATED
K-8 9-12 K38 9-12
Student Count 0.001-99.99%
Suppori Level Weight 1.559 1.669 1,399 1.559
Student Count 100.000-499.999
Student Count Constant 500.000 500.000 500.000 500.000
FY 2015 Student Count -
Difference =
Weight Adjustment Factor X 0.0005 0.0005 0.0003 0.0004
Support Level Weight Increase =
Support Level Weight + 1.358 1.468 1,278 1.398)
FY 2015 Adjusted Support
Level Weight =
Student Count 500.000-599.999
Student Count Constant 600.000 600.000! 600.000 600.000
FY 2015 Student Count
Difference =
Weight Adjustment Factor Rl 0.0020 0.0020, 0.0012 0.0013
Support Level Weight Increase =
Support Leve] Weight + 1.158 1.268 1.158 1.268
FY 2015 Adjusted Support
| Level Weight =
Student Count 600.00 or More
Support Level Weig
Joint Technical Education District
Support Level Weight (A.R.S. §15-943.02)
C. PSD-12 WEIGHTED AOLFull- | AOIPart-
STUDENT COUNT AQIFull- | AGI Part- Non-A01 Time Time
Non-AQE Time Time Support [ Weighted | Weighted | Weighted
Student Student Student Level Student Student Student
Count C x Weight = Count C C
1. PSD {from linc A.6) 43,170 [ x_ 1450 = 62.507
2. District (from line A.1, A.2, or A.3)
a. K-8 1,586.900 0.000 0.000 [x 1,158 = 1,837.630 0.000 0.000
b. 9-12 1,592.800 -~ 0.000 0.000 fx 1.268 |= 2,019.670 0.000 0.000
3. Charter School (from line A.5)
a. K-8 | 1158 |- 2,686.560
b. 9-12 1.268 |= 0.000
4. Total :
a, K-8 (C.2.a+CJl.a) 3,906.900 0.000 0.000 4,524,190 0.000 0.000
b. 9-12(C.2.b+ CJ3.b) 1,592,800 0.000 0.000 2,019.670 0.000 0.000
5. Total Student Count (C.1 + -
Cda+CAab) 5,542.870 0.000 0.000 | - 6,606.457 0.000 0.000
Rev. §/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 4:03 PM Page 2 of 15



C. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 BASE SUPPORT LEVEL (BSL) AND BASE REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (BRCL}
(A.R.S. §§15-808, 15-943, and 15-944.E}

WEIGHTED STUDENT COUNT
Non-AGT Non-AUl
Student Weighted
Student Count
L. A. FY 2015 Non-AOI Student Count (from Work Sheet B, line C.5) 6,606.457
B. Student Count Add-ons (1)

1. Hearing Impairment ' 0.000 | x = 0.000
2, K3 1,640.128 | x = 98.408
3, K-3 Reading (2) : 1,640.128 | x = 65.605
4. English Learners (ELL) 122372 | x = 14.073
5. MD-R, A-R, and SID-R 38.190 | x = 230.057
6. MD-SC, A-8C, and SID-SC 35,835 | x = 209.026
7. Multiple Disabilities Severe Sensory Impairment 5,500 {x = 43.709
8. Orthopedic Impainment (Resource) 2,640 §x = 8337
9. Orthopedic Impairment (Self Contained) 11010 | % = ~ 74.571
10. Preschool-Severe Delay 7.510 | x = 26.998
11, DD, ED, MIID, SLD, SLI, & OHI 620.307 | x = 1.888
12. Emotional Disability (Private) 20436 | x = 98.542
13. Moderate Intellectuat Disability 16.060 | x = 71001
14. Visual Impairment ] 2.800 13.457
15. Total Add-on Count (LB.1 through LB.14) 935. 672

7,562.

I FY 2015 Non-AOlI Weighted Student Count
(LA+IBLS. thlsnolumn)

Adjusted ACI
AOI Weighted Weighted Student
Student Count { x Funding Ratio|= Count
IiI. FY 2015 AOI FT Weighted Student Count (from Work Sheet C2, line IT) 0.000 1 x 95% |= 0.000
IV. FY 2015 AOI PT Weighted Student Count (from Work Sheet C2, line IV) 0.000 | x 85% [= 0.000

CALCULATION OF FY 2015 BSL AND BRCL
V. Total Weighted Student Count (line I1 + IIT + IV) 7,562.129

VI. A. Base Level Amount | $3,373.11 | - To include Teacher Compensation, use Base Level of | ‘$3;41—5.§’-'7n5
For Career Ladder and Optional Performance Incentive Program districts, add increase of

% approved by the district governing board (AR S. §§15-918, 15-918.04, 15019 and 15-919.04) (3} |§ 3,415.27
B.Tn_crease for 200 Days of Instruction (line VLA x 5%) (A.R.S. §15-502.04) 3

C. Adjusted FY 2015 Base Level Amount (line VI.A + VLB) {to Work Sheet K, line .G and IL.G) $ 341527

VIL Result (line V x VL.C) $  25826,712.31

VIIL Teacher Experience Index (TET} (If actual TEL is less than 1.0000 use 1.0000) 1.0000
IX. Resolt {line VII x VII) $  253826,712.31
X. Increase for Tuition Loss Adjustment (from all copies of Work Sheet A, line LI) $
XI. Increase for Student Revenue Loss Phase-Down (from Work Sheet A, line IT) $
XIL Increase for Career Ladder [A.R.S. §15-918.04(A)(5)] (3) k
XIIL. FY 2013 Nonfederal Audit Service Actual Expenditures {4) 3 52,219.00 x 100 4% 52,219.00
—— s -
$
$
$

XIV. Decreases for Charter School Federal and State Monies Received -
XV. Decrease for Charter School Nonparticipation Adjustment -
XVI1. Other Reductions: (For FY 2015 this amount is zero, unless otherwise notified by ADE) -
XVIL FY 2015 BSL and BRCL (sum lines IX through X1IT minus lines XIV through XVI) (to Work Sheet E, line I

25,878,931.31

Portion of line IX amount from total K-3 and total K-3 Reading weighted student counts: (2) K-3 3 336,089.89

K-3 Readmg 3 224,058.79

(I} The Non-AO] Student Count for districts with district spunsmed charter schools (DSCS) lnc!udes thv. dlstm:t studenl count plus the’ estimated ‘charter. schooll
student count for stodents that did not attend a district school last year, - .

(2) Disiricts asslgned aletter gmde of C, D, orF, in accordance wnh ARS. §15 241, or that have more than IO% of their pupnls in grade three readmg far below the
third grade level accarding to the reading portion of the AIMS test, will receive monies for this weight only after the district’s K-3 Reading Program Plan is
approved by the State Board of Education. A.R.S. §15-211

(3) In accordance with Laws 2011, Ch. 29, §32, the maximum base level increase for a career ladder and optional performance incentive programs is [% for FY
2015.
4 ARS. §15-914.F allows districts to increase the BSL if financial and compliance audit costs will be incutred for the budget year,
Enter the FY 2013 nonfeders] audit expenditures on line X1,
Enter the FY 2013 federal audit expenditures from all funds to the right (should agree to FY 2013 AFR}. s
Enter the total FY 2043 audit expenditures from all funds to the right. $ 52,219.00

Do not inckude costs of consulting or other nenaudit services paid to audit firms (e.g., application fees paid for submission of distriet's reports to ASBO
and GFOA for certification or for the preparation of the Meritorious Budget Award application to ASBO) in the amounts reported on Line X1l or in
this fooinote.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/17/2014 2:41 PM Page 3 of 15

23



D. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT LEVEL (TSL) (AR5, §515-945, as amended by Laws 2014, Ch. 17, §6, and 15-816.01) AND
TRANSPORTATION REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (TRCL) (A.R.S. §15-946)

TABLE I
Approved Daily Route Miles per FY 2015 State Support
Eligible Student Fransporied Level per Route Mile
I. G.5orLess . 249
I More tham 0.5, through 1,0 L]
III. More than 1.0 ‘ Cozd
TABLE 11 FACTORS
Uuified or an Accommadation School that Common School District within 2 High Schoot
. ) offers instruction in grades 9-12 or a District or an Accommodation School that
Approved Daily Route Miles per Eligible Common Sehool District Not in a High does not offer instruction in grades 9-12 High Schoo!
Students Transported School District (Type 01, 02, or 03) (Type 01 ar 04) District (Type 05)
L. 1.0 or Less 0.15 0.20 0.25
1. More than 1.0 0.18 0.12 0.30
TSL CALCULATION

—

. Approved Daily Route Miles per Eligible Student Transported
A, FY 2004 Approved Daily Route Miles 4,121.000
B. Number of Eligible Students Transported in FY 2014
C. Approved Daily Route Miles per Eligible Student Transported (LA = 1.B)
11, To and From School Support Level

A. Annual Route Miles (Line 1A x 180 or 200, as applicable) . DCheck here if approved for 200 Days of Instruction 741,780,000
B. State Support Level per Route Mile (use Table I based on 1,C) 3 2.49
C. i. FY 2014 Annual Expenditure for Bus Tokens $ 0.00

2. FY 2014 Annual Expenditure for Bus Passes 3 0.00
D. To and From School Support Level [{ILA xTLB)+1LC.1+11.C.2] §  1.847,032.20

Academic Education, Career and Technical Education, Vocational Education, and Athetic Trips Support Level

A. Factor from Table II (based on I.C and district type) 0.180
B. Academic Education, Career and Technical Education, Vocetional Ed., and Athbetic Trips Support Level (ILAxHBx1LA) $  332,465.80
IV. Extended Schoal Year Support Level for Pupils with Disabilities

1.

=

A. Actual Route Miles traveled in July and August 2013 to Transport Pupils w/Disabilities for Extended School Year
B. Estimated Route Miles Traveled in June 2014 to Transport Pupils w/Disabilities for Extended School Year
C. Total Extended School Year Route Miles (IV.A +1V.B)
D. State Support Level per Route Mile (use Table I based on 1.C) 3 2.49
E. Extended School Year Support Level for Pupils with Disabilities (IV.C x IV.D)} 3 12,581.97
V. FY 2015 TSL (lines I.D + [IL.B + IV.E) (to Werk Sheet E, line ITf) ) 3 2,192,079.97
VI, Support Level Change
A, FY 2014 Transportation Support Level . $  2,377,283.48
B. Transporiation Support Level Change (If result is negative, enter 0) (V- VLA) $ 0.00
TRCL CALCULATION
VIL FY 2014 Transportation Revenue Control Limit $  2,788.717.62

VI FY 2015 Transportation Revenue Control Limit

A, Preliminacy FY 2015 Transportation Revenue Control Limit (VLB + VII) §  2,788,717.62

B. 120% of FY 2015 Transportation Support Level (V x 1,20) $  2,630,495.96
C. Adjusted FY 2015 Transportation Revenue Control Limit (if line VIILA is greater than line VIILB use line VI, otherwise use
line VIILA.) § 2,788,717.62
D. FY 2015 Transportation Revenue Control Limit (the greater of line V or VIILC) (to Work Sheet E, line VII) §  2788.717.62
Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 4:03 PM Page 5 of 18

38



Armss A mWAs & s temstmar A AMLL LA A AL e e mm e LR L A M EEETE & s mes e R e s ma s as e e pmm———— it 11

E. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 DISTRICT SUPPORT LEVEL (DSL) AND
REVENUE CONTROL LIMIT (RCL) (A.R.S. §§15-947 and 15-951)

CALCULATION OF THE DSL

—

. FY 2015 Base Support Level/Base Revenne Control Limit (from Work Sheet C, line XVID) $§  25.878,931.31

I

—

Tuition Out for High Schoo! Students (from Work Sheet O, line 13)
[Applies only te tuition for high school students if the District of Residence

is a common schoo! NOT within a high school distriet (Type 03).]

0.00
ITi. FY 2015 Transportation Support Level (from Work Sheet D, line V) $ 2,192,079.97
IV. FY 2015 District Support Level (sum of lines I through III} . §  28,071,011.28
CALCULATION OF THE RCL
V. FY 2015 Base Support Level/Base Revenue Control Limit (from line I above) $ 2587893131
V1. Tuition Out for High School Students ({from Work Sheet O, line 13)

[Applies only to taition for high school sindents if the District of Residence
is'a common school NOT within a high school distriet (Type 03).] 3 0.00
VIL FY 2015 Transportation Revenue Control Limit (from Work Sheet D, line VIIL.DY) b 2,788,717.62
VIIL. FY 2015 Revenue Control Limit (sum of lines V through ViI) fto Budget, page 7, line L(a)] §  28.667,648.93

F. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 CONSOLIDATION/UNIFICATION ASSISTANCE
(A.R.S. §§15-912 and 15-912.01)
L. Consolidation/Unification Increase for Transitional Costs incurred in first year

II. FY 2015 District Support Level (line I + Work Sheet E, line IV) 5 0.00
HI. FY 2015 Revenue Control Limit (line I + Work Sheet E, line VIIT) [to Budget, page 7, line 1(a)] $ 0.00

G. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 DISTRICT ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT COUNT FOR
COMMON SCHOOL DISTRICTS NOT WITHIN A HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT (TYPE 03)
{A.R.S. §15-951.C)

—

. High School Student Count Tuitioned Gut (from Work Sheet O, line 6) . 0.000

IL

—

High School Student Count Transported by District of Residence to District of Attendance

1T

=

50% of High School Student Count Transported by District of Residence to District of
Attendance (Line II x .5} (to Work Sheet H, line V.A column 9-12) . 0.000

Rev, 5/14-FY 2015 ‘ 6/16/2014 4:03 PM Page 6 of 15

31



LA L ANIN B LSRTRR LAUMIUUILL GIILGL bl SO IGL 1T, L0 A & Ly ASE LR TP FTTONN [y

H. WORK SHEET FOR FY 2015 DISTRICT ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE (DAA)

(AR.S. §§15-183, 15-185, 15-951.C, 15-961, 15-962.01, and 15-963.B, as amended by Laws 2014, Ch. 17, §§1, 2, 12, 13, and 14)

TABLE TO CALCULATE. DAA PER STUDENT COUNT

_ K-8 9-12
I. FY 2015 Actual Student Count: .001 - 99,999
DAA per Student Count 5 544.58 $ 601.24
II. FY 2015 Actual Student Count: 160.000 - 499,999
A. Student Count Constant - 500.000 500.000
B. Actual Stadent Count (from Work Sheet 13, line A4 - 0.000 - 0.000
C. Difference = 0.000 = 0.000
b. Weight Adjustment Factor X 00003 x 0.0004
E. Support Level Weight Increase = 0,000 = 0.000
F. Support Level Weight + 1218 + 1,398
G. Adjusted Suppori Level Weight = 0.000 = 0.000
H. Support Level Amount x$ 38925 x§ 405.59
1. DAA per Student Count _ =% 000 =F [
IIL FY 2015 Actual Student Count:  500.000 - 599.99% .
A. Student Count Constant 600.000 600.000
B. Actual Student Count (from Work Sheet B, line A.4) - 0.000 - 0.000
C. Difference = 0.000 = 0,000
3. Weight Adjusiment Factor x 0.0012 «x 0.0013
E. Support Level Weight Increase = 0.000 = 0.004
F. Support Level Weight + 1,158 + 1.268
G. Adjusted Support Level Weight = 0.000 = 0.008
H. Support Level Amount x 8 38925 x§ 405.5%
L. DAA per Student Count =% 000 =§ 0.00
IV. FY 2015 Actual Student Count: 600,000 or More & JTED
DAA per Student Count $ 450.76 $ 492,94
CALCULATIONS FOR DAA
PSD K-§ 9-12
V. District Additional Assistance Base
A. FY 2015 Student Count (from Werk Sheet B, line A4 and
Work Sheet G, line II1 for type 03 districts) 43.170 1,586.900 1,592,800
B. DAA per Student Count (from Table above) x% 45076 x 8 45076 x § 492 94
C. DAA Base (line V.A x line V.B) ) =% 19,45031 =§ 71531104 =% 785,154.83
V1, District Additional Assistance Growth Factor
AL FY 2015 Student Court {from Work Sheet B, line A4 and Work
Sheet G, line I1 for type 03 districts) 3,222.870
B. FY 2014 Student Count + 3,222.870
C. FY 2015 DAA Growth Factor (VI.A + VLB) = 1.0000
VIL Adjusted District Additional Assistance ]
A. DAA Base (from line V.C) § 19,459.31 $ 715,311.04 $ 785,154.83
B. Adjusted Growth Factor (if line VI.C is <er = 1.05, use 1.0,
iE> 1,08, use I plus 50% of the increase} X 1.0000 «x 10000 x 1.0000
C. FY 2015 DAA (VILA x VILB) =§ 1945931 =% 71531104 =8 785,154.83
D. DAA for High School Textbooks
1. FY 2015 Actal 9-12 Student Count (from Work Sheet B, line A.4) 1,592,800
2. Support Level Amount for Textbooks x$ 69.68
3. DAA for Textbooks (VIL.D.1 x VILD.2) =3 110,986.30
E. 9-12 DAA (including charter additional assistance and capital transportation adjustment from lines below)
1. FY 2015 9-12 DAA (9-12 lines VILC + VILD.3 + VIL.G.3 + VILH) (to Budget, page 7, line 2.a) =3 896,141.13
2. 9-12 DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjustments (to Budget, page 7, line 2.b) -8 457,149.53
3. Adjusted FY 2015 9-12 DAA (VILE.1-VILE2) (to Work Sheet J, line ITLA.1 or IILB.5) =% 438,991.60
F. PSD and K-8 DAA (including charter additional assistance and capital transportation adjusttnent from lines below)
1. FY 2015 PSD and K-8 DAA (PSD and K-8 lines VIL.C + VIL.G.3 + VILH) {to Budget, page 7, line 2.a} =3 4,696,796.75
2. PSD and K-8 DAA Reduction for State Budget Adjustments (to Budget, page 7, line 2.b) -8 685,879.99
3. Adjusted FY 2015 PSD and K-8 DAA (VILF.1-VILF.2) (to Work Sheet J, line IILA.L or [ILB.5) =3 4,010,016.76
G, Charter Additional Assistance {CAA) PSD K-8 912
1. FY 2015 Charter School $tudent Count (from Work Sheet
B, line A.5) 0.00 2,320.00 0.00
2. CAA per Student x$ 1,707.77 3 - L707.77 3 1,990.38
3. FY 2015 CAA {line VILG.1 x line VIL.G.2) =% 0,00 H 3,962,026.40 ) 0.00
H. Capita! Transportation. Adjusiment A.R.S. §15-063.8 $ $ $
Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 4:03 PM Page 7 of 15

32



J. WORK SHEET FOR EQUALIZATION BASE AND ASSISTANCE (A.R.S, §1597LA and .B)

1 NOTE: Common School Districts NOT within a High School District (Type 03) should only complete Sections [ and IILB.
PSD-8 9-12
E A Total FY 2015 PSD and K-8 Weighted State Aid Stedent Count -
1. PSP {from Wosk Sheet B, line C.1} 62.557
2. K-8 (from Work Sheet B, line C.4.a, Total Non-AOI and AOI Counts) 4,524.150
B. Total FY 2015 PSD-8 and 9-[2 Weighted State Aid Smudent Count 4,586,787 2019670
{Total Non-AQj and ACE Counts) AT+ AL tiroms Work Shcl B, e ).
4 C. Total FY 2015 Weighted State Aid Student Count (line LB PSD-8 column +
] 9-12 column} 6,606.457
D. PSD-B and 9-12 Factors (line LB + line LE) 06943 0.3057
k . A. Lesser of District Support Jevel (D5L) er Revenue Control Limit (RCL)
(from Work Sheet E, line IV or VIIL, ar Wark Sheet F, line O or 1) (to Work
Sheet S, line LA) £ 28071,011.28
B. DSL/RCL PSD-8 and 9-12 Allocation (fine LD  line LA) § 1948970313 5 858130815
M. A. For ALL Districts Except Common Schoot Districts NOT Within a High
School District {Type 03)
1. Adjusted FY 2015 District Additicnal Assistance (frem Work Sheet H) 5 4.0L0.916.76 8 438,991 60
tfom Work Shect . Bae VILF-Y) {frum Work Sheet I, fire VALE3)
2. Total FY 2015 Egualization Base (ILB + HLA.1} 5 23,500619.89 g 9,020,.209.75
3. 2014 Primary Assessed Valuation + 100 3 _ 334832394 5 3832354
4. 2014 Salt River Project {SRP) Valuation + 100 5 989.49 $ 989.49
3. 2044 Government Property Lease Excise Tax Assessed Vatuation + 100 3 0.00 g 0.00
6. TOTAL Valuation (A3 + [I.A 4+ [LAS) $ 3,349313.43 $ 3,349,313.43
7. Qualifying Tex Rete x8 2.1123 x5 21123
8. Qualifying Levy {IDA.6xILA7) §  7,074,754.76 5 70143549
9. FY 2015 Equalization Assistance Before Adjustments
{MLA.2 - OLA8) $ 1642586513 $ 1,945,544.99
10. FY 2015 State Aid Decrease for Districts participating in
Career Ladder Program (.000375 x BSL from Work Sheet C, line
XVI) (Laws 1992, Ch. 158, §2) Unified districts use PSD-B
i columh ebly. (For FY 2015 this amount is zero, unless otherwise
! notified by ADE.) .8 0 -8 o
11. Total FY 2015 Equalization Assistance (ELA.9 - TLA.1G) S 16425.865.13 TR
B. For Common School Districts NOT Within 2 High School District (Type 03)
: 1. Lasset of Dissrict Support Leve! (DSL) or Revenue Control Limit (RCL)
| (from Waork Sheet E, line IV or VIII, or Work Sheet F, fine 0 or IIl) H 0.00
i 2, Tition Out for High Sciool Stacenits (from Work Sheet E, line I or VT) .3 00
3, Adjusted DSE/RCL{IIR. - IEB2) $ 0.00
4, DSL/RCL PSD-8 and 9-12 Allocation g 000 L] 0.00
T MBI 15 Thtoe LB X I DJ RO
} 5. Adjusted FY 2015 District Additional Assistance (from Work Sheet H) s 0.00 0.00
: {from Wark Sheat H, line VILE.3) {from Work Shoet H, line VILE.3}
6. FY 2015 Equalization Base (IILB.4 + INLB.5) 3 0.00 ) 0.00
7. 2014 Primary Assessed Valuation + 10¢ $ -3
8. 2014 Sale River Project (SRP) Valuation + 100 5 $
9. 2014 Govemment Property Lease Excise Tax Assessed Valuation + 100 5 5
10. TOTAL Valuation {ILB.7 + L.B.8 + IILB.9) $ 0.00 5 0.00
11, Qualifying Tax Rate %8 x$
12. Qualifring Levy (IILB.10 x OLB.11} $ 0.00 1 0.00
13. FY 2015 Equalization Assistance Before Adjustments
(B6- ILB.12) $ 0,00 s 0.00
14. FY 2015 State Aid Decrease for Districts pacticipating in
Career Ladder Program {.000375 x BSL from Work Sheet C, line
XV (Laws 1992, Ch. 158, §2) (For FY 2015 this amount
is zero, unless otherwise notified by ADE.) -8 ¢ - 0
15. Total FY 2015 Equalization Assistance {IL.B.13 - IE.B.14) i__===2_(ifl= 1] 0.00
Laws 2034, Ch, 16, §3, requires a joint technical education district (JTED} with a student count of more than 2,000 swdents to be funded DO
at 95,595 of the state aid that would otherwise be provided by law and to reduce its budget limits accordingly. Therefore, the JEED's
actual total equalization assistance may be [ess than the amount calculated on this Work Sheet. Estimated reduction to state aid  § 0.00
This estimated reduction amount must e used 10 reduce the GBL. on page 7, tine % and/or the UCBL on pege 8, line A.10.
Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 4:03 P Page8of 15

33



- = e e Ser wra A w aaavamaEea A A LR ATAAFEIAR [peIv s o

M. WORK SHEET FOR CALCULATION OF THE FY 2015 MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION (M&O) FUND
BUDGET BALANCE CARRYFORWARD (A.R.S. §15-943.01)

I. & General Budget Limit (GBL) (from FY 2014 latest revised Budget, page 7, line 10) §  29,389,417.00
b.  Adjustments to the GBL from FY 2014 BUDG75 $
¢. Adjusted GBL $ 29,389,417.00
2. a. Budgeted M&O expenditures (from FY 2014 latest revised Budget, page 1, line 30,
Total Budget Year Column) 8 29,389,417.00
b.  Adjustments to the GBL (from line 1.b) 3 0.00
. Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures $ 29,389,417.00
3. Lesser of the Adjusted GBL (line 1.c) or the Adjusted Budgeted Expenditures (line 2.c) $ 29,389,417.00
M&O actual expenditures $ 28,172,727.00
5. Budget Balance (line 3 minus line 4) (If negative, enter zero. The district does not have
any budget balance to carry forward. Do not complete the remainder of this work sheet,) 5 1,216,690.00

Note: For lines 6.a through 6.k deduct the FY 2014 actual expenditures from the budget amount. If the result is
negative, enter zero.

FY 2014 Unexpended
Budget Act Budpet
6. a. Special Program Override $ 0.00 - § =8 0.00
b. Desegregation $ 000 - § =3 0.00
c. Tuition Out Debt Service $ 0.00 - % =§ 0.00
d. Dropout Prevention Programs $ 0.00 - % =% 0.00
e. Joint Career and Technical Ed. and Voc. Ed. Center  § 000 - % =3 0.00
f.  Career Ladder 3 -8 =3 0.00
g. Optional Performance Incentive Program $ - 8 =8 0.00
h. Performance Pay 5 000 - § =% .00
i.  Total Budget Balance Deductions [Add lines 6.a through 6.1.] =% 0.00
7. Budget Balance after Deductions (If negative, enter zero. The district does not have any
budget balance to carry forward.) (line 5 minus line 6.i) ' $ 1,216,690.00
8. a  FY 2014 Adjusted Distriet Limit (RCL) from page 4 of the most recent ADE report "Basic
Calculations for Equalization Assistance" APOR 55-1, available on ADE's Web site ¥ 30,417,255.51
b. Growth Adjustment (FY 2014 BUDG75)
¢. Factor of 4% X 0.04
9. Maximum Allowable Budget Balance Carryforward [(line 8.a + line 8.b) x line 8.c] $  1,216,690.22

10.  Actual Allowable Budget Balance Carryforward (Enter the lesser of line 7 or 9) $  1.216.690.00

11.  Enter the amount of Allowable Budget Balance Carryforward transferred to the School
Opening Fund (not to exceed the lesser of line 10 or the FY 2014 M&O Fund ending
cash balance) $

12, Remaining Actual Allowable Budget Balance Carryforward to be used in M&O Fund (line

10 - line 11) [to Budget, page 7, line 8(c)] $  1,216,690.00
Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/16/2014 4:03 PM Page 12 of 15

34



R. WORK:SHEET FOR FY 2015 STUDENT SUCCESS FUND
(A.R.S. §15-917, as amended by Laws 2014, Ch. 17, §§5 and 17)

Part 1

. Improvement Category Student Success S . Student Success
Achievement Profile igih
) Funding Multiplier 80 ST £y fing Amount
Exceeds proficiency Superior improvement $24.50 X ) = 0.00
Exceeds proficiency Strong improvement $12.25 X = 0.00
Exceeds proficiency Below-average improvement $7.75 X = 0.00
Meets proficiency Superior improvement $18.25 X = 0.00
Meets proficiency Strong improvement $9.25 X - = 0.00
Meets proficiency Below-average improvement $6.00 X = 0.00
Approaches proficiency Superior improvement $39.75 X = 0,00
Approaches proficiency Strong improvement $20.00 X = 0.00
Falis far. below Superior improvement $61.25 X = 0.00
proficiency
Falls fa’: pelow Strong improvement $30.50 X = 0.00
proficiency
Total 0.00
Part I
A. Prior year district attending ADM in tested prades (2}
B. Per tested ADM amount (Part 1, Total/Part II, line A) 0.00
C. Prior year district attending ADM in untested grades @) ‘
D. Total untested ADM amount (Part 11, line B x line C) 0.00
E. Number of high school graduates from the prior year X $21.50 0.00
F. Amount to be allocated for the Student Success Fund (Sum of Part I, Total, and Part II, lines D 110.182.00

and E) {on Budget, page 6, Other Funds, line 4}

(1) Improvement Categories:
"Superior improvement" means a measurement of academic gain within or equal to the top seventeen per cent for individual stedents that is
used to calculate schoel and schoo! district achievement profiles pursuant to section 15-241, subsection H, Arizona Revised Statutes.

"Strong improvement" means an above-average measurement of academic gain for individual students that is used to calculate school and
school district achievement profiles pursuant to section 15-241, subsection H, Arizona Revised Statutes, and that is below 2 determination
of superior improvement.

vBelow-average improvement” means a below-average measurement of academic gain for individual students that is used to calculate

school and school district achievement profiles pursuant to section 15-241, subsection H, Arizona Revised Statutes. Also, a student in a
tested grade that does not receive a measurement of academic gain is considered to demonstrate below-average improvement.

(2) Tested and Untested Grades
"Tested prades” means grades three through eight and grade ten.

"Untested grades” means kindergarten programs and grades one, two, nine and eleven.

Rev. 5/14-FY 2015 6/17/2014 2:40 PM Page 14 of IS

25



Personnel
ltem 8A.

Restructure HR Position
to Asst. Supt. of Operations

36



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board [tem # %ﬂ

FROM: Dr. Paul Stanfon, Superintendent Reading
DATE: June 24, 2014 | Discuss X
SUBJECT:  Approval of Assistant Superintendent for Operations Action . X
SUPPORTING DATA:

In 2011, the Governing Board voted to eliminate the position of Assistant Superintendent. Upon the
resignation of the Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services, the determination was made to
restructure the position to a Director level. As a result, HUSD is currently the only district in the tri-city
area without an Assistant Superintendent.

Currently, many of the supervisory duties of the previous Assistant Superintendent position are overseen
by the Director of Human Resources and Operations. The duties include acting as a liaison with the
Board, other divisions of the school system, and other organizations on matters related to personnel,
maintenance, transportation, food and nutrition, and information technology. The director currently also
handles emergency sifuations, parental and community concerns, and serves in various capacities in
which the Superintendent is unavailable.

A restructuring of the Director of Human Resources and Operations position to an Assistant
Superintendent of Operations would allow for the current additional duties to be formalized. The
Assistant Superintendent would have evaiuative responsibilities, including, but not limited to the
Directors of Food and Nutrition, Information Technology, Maintenance, and Transportation and some of
the principals. This position will allow for various policy-related procedures, such as, grievances and
appeals, to be heard by the Assistant Superintendent.

The 2009-2010 salary schedule is provided as a suggestion for the board to use in regards fo the salary
for the Assistant Superintendent of Operations for the future.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approved the restructuring of the Director of Human
Resources and Operations position and the Assistant Superintendent Salary Schedule for the 2014-
2015 fiscal year as presenied.

Sample Motion:

{ move to approve the restructuring of the Director of Human Resources and Operations position to an
Assistant Superintendent of Operations posifion to be held by Mr. Dan Streeter for the 2014-2015 schoof
year. Mr. Streeter will begin at step one, Master's level.

{ move to approve the Assistant Superintendent Salary Schgdule for the 2014-2015 school year.

1
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ’4@ ﬁilj / %;

Dr. Paul Stantor, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dan Streeter @ 759-4006

37



The Humboldt Schools.

s «éur z«ém wapeeard deveee LIO0.

JOB DESCRIPTION
JOB TITLE: ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF OPERATIONS
DEPARTMENT: ~ District Office
REPORTS TO: Superintendent
FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Exempt; Class
SUPERVISORY DUTIES: District Level Directors, Principals, Classified Staff
"APPROVED ON: ‘ xx/xx/2014

SUMMARY: The foliowing personnel shall be directly responsible to the Assistant Superintendent of Operations
in areas that relate to personnel and operations of the District: Site Administrators, Director of Transportation,
Director of Maintenance, Director of Food and Nutrition, Director of Information Technology, Personnel
Coordinator, Personnel Clerk, Administrative Secretary for Public Relations/Educational Services, and Benefits
Coordinator. The Assistant Superintendent of Operations shall work in collaboration with the Superintendent. All
activities and responsibilities shall support District Board goals. '

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

L
-

* & & & & 0 & 2

Assistant Superintendént of Operations

Leads the long range planning and evaluation of District operational effectiveness

Collects, analyzes, interprets, and reports on multiple data

Act as liaison with the Board, other divisions of the school system and other agencies and organizations
on matters related to personnel, maintenance, transportation, food and nutrition, and information
technology

Advise the Superintendent on all matters concerning the operations of the school system.

Respond to inquiries for interpretation from the school system staff on matters not clearly covered by
regulation, policy or legislation.

Prepare and deliver written and cral presentations on school system cperations and related issues to the
Board of Education, principals, parents, community groups; atiend regular meetings of the Board; conduct
staff meetings, attend other related meeiings.

Assume leadership role on the senior staff, assist with long-range strategic planning; assist with
developing system-wide budget, plans, policies and activities; perform various duties assigned by the
Superintendent.

Assist the Superintendent by supervising and conductmg personnel administration duties for direct reports
including hiring and dismissal, evaluating, assigning special dutles monitoring attendance and granting
leave

Issues all certified, classified and administrative contracts

Issues all addenda and supplemental contracts

Adheres to Board adopted pay schedules and policies to issue contracts at correct times and for correct
amounts _

Recruits, advertises and accepts applications for all district positions

Staffs substitute coordinator positions with trained employees and hack-ups

Provides employes compliance for absences as allocated for particular positions

Insures that every certified staff member has a current, valid appropriate credential

Provides information to ail certificated staff when ADE changes requirements for certification

Assists certified staff in certification renewals on a timely basis

Provides all annual reports to Federal and State agencies requesting certification data

Posts all certified and classified positions which are not filled by RIF recall employees

38



H
The Humboldt Schools.

l:..FYt(‘.’l/ "/ e 1 itrece LU0,
e

JOB DESCRIPTION

Terminates employees following all statutes and district policies

Maintains active and inactive files on all employees

Annually reviews teacher placements based on years of experience and educational credits
Provides employee reports or data as requested to the Superintendent and/or Director of Finance
Attends conferences, meetings, and in-services to maintain knowledge base in applicable areas
Responds to all principals and department heads to achieve optimal staffing

Keeps an accurate record of employees who are paid through M&O and non M&O

Tracks and files all employee evaluations

Recruits, hires, and trains personnel within the department for positions that support personnel functions
Collaborates with Payroll using software and databases to achieve optimal district office functions
Administers the development, coordination, maintenance, and evaluation of the educationa! program
Supervises methods of teaching, supervision, and administration in effect in all district schoois
Keeps informed of modern educational research and practices by advanced study, by visiting school
systems elsewhere, by attending educational conferences, and by other appropriate means

Keeps the public informed about education practices, educational frends, and the policies, practices, and
needs of the District's schools we look at a few of the superintendent duties

Perform other duties and responsibilities as requested by the Superintendent.
Represents Superintendent as designee, when necessary.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

Ability to use standard office equipment

Knowledge of data usage, including research, collection, analysis, synthesis, interpretation, and reporting
through executive summaries _

Ability to manage budgets and personnel

Ability to perform multiple administrative functions simultaneously.

Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Produce accurate work and complete assignments with minimal supervision

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations. :

Knowledge of the continuous improvement processes.

Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents and community members,
Knowledge of applicable Federal and State faws, district procedures and Board policies.

Ability to handle confrontation and conflict without an emotional response.

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:

Education & Experience:

+ Masters degree in Education or equivalent

s Arizona Administrative Certification; Superintendent’s Cettification preferred

* Administrative experience at the site or district level, including the formal evaluation of personnel

* Any equivalent combination of training, education and experience that meets minimum
requirements

¢ Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Microsoft Excel,
Word, Publisher and Outlook and job specific software programs {e.g., HRIS).

Assistant Superintendent of Operations

33



The Humboldt Schools.

.- /f;/rﬂrzﬁu/(/ (((‘/:ﬁﬂ#—.fﬂf F2ls drrrea SO0,

JOB DESCRIPTION

Assistant Superintendent of Ope'rations

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made fo enable
individuals with disabifities fo perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit, stand and walk. The empioyee may be required to move ten pounds and could
occasionally lift or move up to twenty-five pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Indoor office environment. This position regularly works indoors. The noise level in the work environment is
generally quiet to moderate and may become excessively noisy at times. Will have contact with employees,
students, external agencies and the public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilifies identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended
to be a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for
compfliance with the American Disabilifies Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

48



Humboldt Unified School District #22
2009-10 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY SCHEDULE
All positions are 12 month positions, unless otherwise noted, Contracts may be pro-rated if shorter than normal.

Revised 7/10/07

HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL (12 MONTH}

HIGH SCHOOL ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL {11 MONTH;)

_ Base MA MA+30  MA+60  Doctorate Base MA MA+30  MA+80  Doctorate
Step 1 $77,000 77750 878,250 $78,750 $79,250 Step 1 $57,000 $57.750 $58,250 $58,750 $59,250
Siep 2 $78,540 $79305 §$79,815 $80,325 $80,835 Step 2 $58,440 $58,805 $59415 $50,925 $60,435
Step 3 $80,080 $80,860 581,380 $81,900 $82.420 Step 3 $59,280 $60,060 §$60,580 §61,100 $61,620
Step 4 $81,620 $82415 $82,945 $83,475 $84,005 Step 4 $60420 $61,215 $61,745 $62,275 $62,805
Step 5 $83,160 $83.970 §$84,510 $85050 $85,580 Step 5 $61,560 $62,370 $62910 §$63.450 $63,990
Step 6 $84,700 $85525 $86,075 $86,625 $87,175 Step 6 $62,700 $63,525 $64,075 $64,625 $65,175
Step 7 $86,240 $87.080 §87,640 $88,200 $88,760 Step 7 $63,840 $64,680 $65240 $65,800 $66,360
Step 8 $87,780 $88635 $890,205 $89,775  $90,345 Step 8 $64,980 $65835 $66,405 $66,975 $67,545
Step 9 $89,320 $90,190 $90,770 $91,350 $91,930 Slep & $66,120 $66,990 $67,570 $68,150 $68,730
Step 10 $90.860 $91,745 $92335 $92,9256 $03,515 Siep 10 $67,260 $68,145 §$68,735 $69,325 369,915
Step 11 $02,400 $93,300 $93,900 $94,500 $95,100 Step 11 $68,400 $69,300 $69900 §$70,500 $71,100
MiDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL {12 MONTH} MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL {11 MONTH)
Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Dagctorate
Step 1 $65,000 $65,750 $66,250 $66,750 $67,250 Step 1 $54,000 354,750 $55,250 $565,750  $56,250
Step 2 $66,300 $67,065 §$67,575 $68,085 $68,585° Step 2 $55,080 $55,845 $56,355 $56,865 $57,375
Step 3 $67,600 $68,380 $68900 $6©420 $69,940 Step 3 $56,160 556,940 $57.480 $57,980 $58,500
Step 4 $68,900 $69,605 $70,225 $70,755 $71,285 Step 4 $57,240 $5B,035 §58,585 $58,005 $59,625
Step 5 $70,200 $71,010 $71,560 $72,090 $72,630 Step 5 $58,320 359,130 $59.670 $60,210  $60,750
Step 6 $71,500 $72,325 §$72,875 $73425 §73,975 Step 6 $59400 $50,225 $60,775 $61,325 $61.875
Step 7 $72,800 $73,640 §$74,200 $74,760 §$75,320 Step 7 $60480 $61,320 $61,880 $62,440  $63,000
Step 8 $74,100 $74,955 §75,525 §$76,095 §$76,665 Step 8 $81,560 $62415 $62,985 $63,555 $64,125
Step @ $75400 §$76,270 $76,850 $77.430 §$78,010 Step 9 $62,640 $83,510 $64,000 $64,670 $65,250
Step 10 $76,700 $77,585 §$78175 §78,765 §$79,355 Step 10 $63,720 $64,605 385195 $65,785 $66,375
Step 11 $78,000 $78,900 $79.500 $80,100 $80,700 Step 11 $64,800 $85700 $66,300 $66,900 $67,500
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL (12 MONTH) ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL (12 MONTH: <400 Students})
Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate - Base MA MA+30 MA+80 Doctorate
Step 1 $62,000 $62,750 $63,250 $63,750 $64,250 Step 1 $60,000  $60.750  $61.250  $61,750 $62.250
Step 2 $63,240 $64,005 $64,515 $65025 $65,635 Step 2 $61,200 $61,965 $62475 $62985 $63,495
Step 3 $64,480 $65,260 §$65,780 $66,300 $66,820 Step 3 $62,400 $63,180 $63,700 $64220 $64,740
Step 4 $65,720 $66,515 $67,045 $67575 $68,105 Step 4 $63600 $64,395 364,925 $65455 $65985
Step 5 $66,060 §67,770 $68310 $68.850 $69,390 Step 5 $64,800 $65610 $66,150 $66,690 $67,230
Step 8 $688,200 $69,025 $60,575 $70.125 §$70,675 Step 6 $66,000 $66825 $67,375 $67,925 $68.475
Step 7 $60,440 $70,280 $70,840 $71400 $71,960 Step 7 $67,200 §$68,040 $68600 $69,160 $69,720
Step 8 $70,880 $71,535 §$72,105 $72675 §$73,245 Step 8 $68,400 $69255 §$69,825 $70,395 $70,965
Step 9 $71,020 $72,790 $73,370 $73,950 §$74,530 Step 8 $69,600 §$70470 $71,050 $71630 §$72,210
Step 10 $73,160 $74,045 74635 $75225 §$75,815 Step 10 $70,800 71685 §72275 $72865 $73,455
Step 11 $74400 $75300 $75900 $76,500 §77.,100 Step 11 $72,000 $72,900 $73500 $74,100 §$74,700
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT (12 MONTH) DIRECTOR OF EDUCATIONAL SERVICES {12 MONTH)
[Base MA MA+30 MA+B0 Doctorate Base MA MA+30 - IVIA+69_ Dogtgrate
Step 1 $83,000 383,750  $84,250 §84,750 $85,250 Step 1 $68,000 §68,750 $69.250 $69,750 $70,250
Step 2 $84,660 $85425 $850935 $86,445 $86,955 Step 2 $69,360 870,125 $70635 $71,145 $71,655
Step 3 $86,320 $87,100 $87,620 $88,140 §$88,660 Step 3 $70,720 $71,500 $72,020 $72,540 $73,060
Step 4 $87,980 $88775 $89,305 $89,835 $90,365 Step 4 $72,080 §$72875 $73405 $73,935 $74.465
Step 5 $89,640 $90,450 $90,990 $91,530 §92,070 Step 5 $73440 $74250 $74790 $75330 $75.870
Step 6 $91,300 $92125 $92675 $93225 §93,775 Step 6 $74,800 §75625 $76,175 $76,726 §77.275
Step 7 $92.960 $93.800 $94360 $94920 §95480 Step 7 $76,160 $77.000 $77560 $78,120 $78,680
Step 8 $94620 $95475 $96,045 $96615 §$97,185 Step 8 $77520 §$78.375 $78945 $79.515  $80,085
Step 9 $96,280 $97,150 397,730 $98,310 $98,890 Step 9 $78,880 $79,750 $80330 $80910 $81,490
Step 10 $97.940 $98,825 $99.415 $100,005 $100,595 Step 10 $80,240 $81,125 $B81,715 $82305 $82,895
Step 11 $99,600 $100,500 $101,100 $104,700 $102,300 Step 11 $61,600 $82,500 $83,100 $83,700 $84,300
Page 1 of 2 Board Approved 3/20/07

4]



DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & OPERATIONS {12 MO): Rev 7/10/07

INTERNAL AUDIT MANAGER (12 MO). Approved 10/30/07

Base MA, MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate

Bas_e MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate
Step 1 $75,000 $75750 $76,250 §$76,750 §77,250
Step 2 $76,500 $77.265 $77,775 $78,285 §78,795
Step 3 $78,000 $78,780 $79,300 $79,820 $80,340

Step 4 $70,500 $80295 $80,825 $81,355 $81.885
Step 5 $81,000 $81,810 $B82,350 $82,800 $83430
Step 6 $82,500 $83325 $B83,875 $84,425 $B4.975
Step 7 $84,000 $84840 $85400 $85960 $86,520
Step 8 $85,500 $86,355 $86,925 $87,495 $88,085
Step 9 $87,000 387870 $88,450 $89,030 $8%,610
Step 10 $88,500 $89,385 $89,975 $90,565 $91,155
Step 11 $90,000 $80.800 $91,500 $82,100 $92,700

DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES (12 MONTH)

Step 1 $58,000 $58,750 $59,250 $59,750  §$60,250
Step 2 $59,180 $50,925 $60,435 360,945 $61.455
Step 3 $60,320 $61,100 $61,620 $62,140 $62,660
Step 4 $61480 $62,275 $62,805 $63,335 $53,865
Step 5 $62,640 $63,450 $63,990 $64,530  $65,070
Step 6 $63,800 $64,625 $65,175 §$65725 $66,275
Step 7 $64,960 $65800 $66,360 $66,920 $67480
Step 8 $66,120 $66,975 $67,545 $68,115  $68,685
Step © $67,280 $68,150 $68,730 $69,310  $69.8¢0
Step 10 $68.440 $69,325 $69,915 570,506 $71,085
Siep 11 $69,600 $70,500 $71,100 §71,700 $72300

7 DIRECTCR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES (12 MONTH)

Base MA, MA+30 MA+B0 Doctorate

|Base MA MA+30  MA+60 _ Doctorate
Step 1 $68,000 $68,750 $69,250 $69,750 370.250
Step 2 $69,360 $70,125 $70,635 $71,145 §$71,655
Step 3 $70,720 $71500 $72,020 $72,540 $73,080

Step 4 $72,080 §$72875 $73,406 §$73935 $74,465
Step & $73,440 $74250 $74,790 $75330 $75870
Step 6 $74,800 $75625 $76,175 §$76,725 §77.275
Step 7 $76,160 §77.000 $77,560 $78,120 $78,680
Step 8 $77,520 §78,375 $78945 $79,515 §80,085
Step 9 $78,880 $79,750 $80,330 $80.,910 §$81,490
Step 10 $80,240 $811256 $81,715 $82305 §$82,885
Step 11 $81,600 $82,500 $83,100 $83700 $84,300

DIRECTOR OF LANGUAGE ACQUISITIGN/PUBLIC RELATIONS

Step 1 $71000 $71,750 $72,250 572,750 §$73,250

Step 2 $72420 $73,185 §$73,895 74,205 $74,715
Step 3 $73,840 $74620 §$75,140 §75660 §$76,180
Step 4 $75260 $76,055 §78,585 §77,115 §77,845
Step 5 $76,680 $77.490 §$78,030 §78570 §79,110
Step 6 $78100 $78,925 §79,475 580,025 $B80,575
Step 7 $79,520 $80,360 $80,920 $81,480 $82,040
Step 8 $80,940 $81,795 $82.365 $82,935 $83,505
Step © $82,360 $83,230 $83,810 584,390 584,970
Step 10 $83780 $84,665 $85,255 §$85845 586,435
Step 11 $85200 $86,100 $86,700 $B7,300 $87,900

DIRECTOR CF TRANSPORTATION (12 MONTH)

(12 MONTH)
Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate |Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate
Step 1 $65,000 $65750 $66,250 $66,750 $67.250 Step 1 $50,000 $50,750 $51,250 $51,760 §52,250
Step 2 $66,300 $67,065 $67.575 $68,085 $68,505 Step 2 $51,000 $51,765 $52,275 352,785  $53,285
Step 3 $67.600 $68,380 $68,900 $69420 $69,940 Step 3 $52,000 $52,780 $53,300 $53.820 $54,340
Step 4 $68,800 $69,695 §70,225 $70,755 §$71,285 Step 4 $53,000 $53,795 $54,325 $54,855  $55,385

Step 5 $70,200 $71,010 $71,550 $72,080 §72,630
Step 6 $71,500 $72,325 §72875 $73425 §73.975

Step 7 $72,800 $73,640 $74,200 $74,760 $75,320
Step 8 $74,100 $74955 $75,525 $76,0905 §75.665
Step © $75,400 §$76,270 $76.850 §$77.430 §78,010

Step 10 $76,700 $77,585 §78175 §78,785 §79.355
Step 11 $78,000 $78,800 §79,500 $80,100 §80,700

DIRECTOR OF MAINTENANCE (12 MONTH)

Step 5 $54,000 $54,810 $55,350 §55800 $56,430
Step 6 $55,000 $55825 $56,375 §56,925 $E7.475
Step 7 $56,000 $56,840 $67,400 $57,960  §58,520
Step B $57,000 $57,855 $58,425 $58,0058  $59.565
Step 9 $58,000 $58870 §59,450 $60,030 360610
Step 10 $50,000 $50.885 $60,475 $61,085 361,655
Step 11 $80,000 $60000 $61,500 $62,100 §62,700

DIRECTOR OF FOOD & NUTRITION (12 MONTH)

|Base MA MA+30  MA+60  Doctorate

Base MA MA+30 MA+60  Doctorate
Step 1 $50,000 $50,750 $51,250 $51.750 $52,250
Step 2 $51,000 §$51,765 $52275 $52,785  $53,205
Step 3 $52,000 $52,780 $53,300 $53.820 $54,340
Step 4 $53,000 $53,795 $54,325 $54.855  $55,385
Siep 5 $54,000 $54,810 $55,350 $55.800  $56.430
Step 6 $55,000 $55825 $56,375 $56,925 $57,475
Step 7 $56,000 $56,840 357,400 $57.960  $58,520
Step 8 $57,000 $57.855 $58425 $58,095  $59,565
Step 9 $58,000 $58,870 $50450 $80,030  $60,610
Step 10 $59,000 $50,885 $60475 $61.065 $61,655
Step 11 $60,000 $60,000 $61,500 $62,100  $62.700

Page 2 of 2

4z

Step 1 $50,000 $50,750 $51,250 $51,750 $52,250
Step 2 $51,000 $51,765 $52,275 §$52,785 $53,285
Step 3 $52,000 $52,780 $53,300 $53,820 $54,340
Step 4 $53,000 §53795 $54,325 $54,855 $55385
Step 5 $54,000 $54,810 $55,350 $55890 $56,430
Step 6 $55,000 $55825 $56,375 $56925 357475
Step 7 $56,000 $56.840 $57.400 §$57,960 $58,520
Step 8 §57,000 §57.855 §58425 $58995  $59,565
Step 9 $58,000 858870 $50,450 §$60,030  $60,610
Step 10 $50,000 $50885 $60,475 §$61,065 $61,655
Step 11 880,000 $60800 $61,500 $62,100 $62,700

Board Approved 3/20/07







